T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Major Applications

Planning

Committee

Date: WEDNESDAY, 13 MAY 2015

Time: 6.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8
1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman)
Peter Curling

Jazz Dhillon

Janet Duncan (Labour Lead)
Carol Melvin

John Morgan

Brian Stead

David Yarrow

Published: Friday, 1 May 2015

Contact: Ainsley Gilbert
Tel: 01895 250692
Fax: 01895 277373

democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=325

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

AdD
Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and
how to book a parking space, please contact
Democratic Services

Please enter from the Council’s main reception
where you will be directed to the Committee
Room.

Accessibility
An Induction Loop System is available for use in

the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Reporting and filming of meetings

Residents and the media are welcomed to report the proceedings of the public parts of this
meeting. Any individual or organisation wishing to film proceedings will be permitted,
subject to 48 hours advance notice and compliance with the Council’s protocol on such
matters. The Officer Contact shown on the front of this agenda should be contacted first
for further information.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in writing
to the Council in advance of the meeting. Where
there is a petition opposing a planning application
there is also the right for the applicant or their
agent to address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with by
the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at the
beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1
2
3

Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the meetings held on 24 March 2015
and 14 April 2015

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered in public
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

1-14

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | The Old Vinyl Factory, | Botwell Reserved matters (appearance 15-34

Blyth Road, Hayes and landscaping) in compliance

59872/APP/2015/665 with conditions 2 and 3 for Phase 78-108

4 of The Old Vinyl Factory
Masterplan - The Power House
(Energy Centre, Music
Venue/Restaurant and Cafe), of
planning permission ref:
59872/APP/2013/3775, dated
31/07/2014 (Variation of condition
4 of outline planning application
ref. 59872/APP/2012/1838 for a
mixed use development of the Old
Vinyl Factory site).

Recommendation: Approval




Vyners School, Ickenham | Erection of a temporary single 35-48
Warren Road, classroom unit with associated
Ickenham external works. 109- 113
4514/APP/2015/1241

Recommendation: Approval
Bourne Primary South Erection of a 10.5m X 8.65m 49 - 68
School, Cedar Ruislip mobile classroom unit with
Avenue, Ruislip associated external works. 114- 118
4328/APP/2015/1018

Recommendation: Approval
33-37 Belmont Road, | Uxbridge Reserved matters (Landscaping) 69 - 76
Uxbridge North in compliance with conditions 2
45222/APP/2015/1005 and 7 of permission 119- 122

45222/APP/2009/379 (Additional
two storeys to existing building to
provide 9 residential units, three
storey side stairwell extension and
alterations to existing detached
outbuilding, involving demolition of
part front entrance/gym (Outline
application for approval of access,
appearance, layout and scale).

Recommendation: Approval

PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

il

*

Minutes

MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE

INGDON

LONDON

24 March 2015 41 L

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman), Peter Curling,
Jazz Dhillon, Janet Duncan (Labour Lead), Carol Melvin, John Morgan, David Yarrow
and Raymond Graham

Also Present:
Clir Jonathan Bianco and Clir Duncan Flynn (Item 8)

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger, Head of Planning and Enforcement, Syed Shah, Highway Engineer,
Adrien Waite, Major Applications Manager, Tim Brown, Legal Advisor

Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer.

149. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies for absence were received from ClIr Brian Stead with Clir Raymond Graham
substituting.

150. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda ltem 2)

Clir Peter Curling declared a pecuniary interest in item 5 as he was an employee of
Brunel University, and left the room during the consideration thereof.

Clir lan Edwards declared non-pecuniary interests on items 10 and 11 as he was a
trustee of the neighbouring occupier and remained in the meeting and took part in the
decision of this item.

151. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Iltem
3)

The Chairman highlighted that a petition had been received in support of item 5 of the
published agenda.

152. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED
INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE
(Agenda Item 4)

It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part 1 public.

153. | SITES 1 AND 2, UXBRIDGE CAMPUS, BRUNEL UNIVERSITY, KINGSTON LANE,
HILLINGDON - 5632/APP/2012/670 (Agenda Item 5)

Page 1




Application for Extension of Time to Implement Outline Application for Brunel
University Master Plan proposals (ref:532/APP/2002/2237) comprising erection
of 48,064 sq.m of new academic floorspace, 69,840 sq.m of new student
residential accommodation, ancillary floorspace and infrastructure, provision of
645 additional parking spaces, improved access from Kingston lane, new access
from Cowley road, highway improvements to Cleveland road, improved
pedestrian and cycle routes, landscaping and environmental improvements
(involving demolition of 18,600 sq.m of existing floorspace).

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

This application sought approval for a new planning consent to replace outline planning
permission which had previously been approved in 2004. It was noted that the
application was for an extension of time only, with no changes to any other aspects of
the development approved in 2004. Members noted that staff and student numbers
were to remain the same; the implementation of the outstanding academic floor space
would lead to no additional vehicular trips, but would lead to improved teaching
conditions at the University.

Members noted that the student residential accommodation approved in 2004 had
been fully completed; however, an element of the academic floor space remained
outstanding which equated to approximately 20,000 sq/m. Members noted that the
application would allow sufficient time for the University to prepare and submit the
remaining reserved matters applications, to enable the completion of the
redevelopment of the Uxbridge Campus.

Members noted that since the outline planning permission was granted in 2004, the
applicable policy framework had changed in certain areas. However, a review of the
current policy had indicated that there have been no significant changes affecting the
scheme and the proposals remained policy compliant.

Petitioners supporting the application were in attendance but did not wish to speak.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

154.

HAREFIELD GROVE, RICKMANSWORTH ROAD, HAREFIELD -
28301/APP/2013/3104 (Agenda ltem 6)

Conversion of majority of historic main house into single dwelling unit, alteration
and conversion of existing east and west wings and southern part of main house
into 15 residential units and conversion of 'stable building' into 4 residential
units. Demolition of glazed link and canopy including outbuilding to south.
Restoration of historic landscape including reinstatement of garden wall,
retention of cottage house, conversion & extension of existing conservatory and
adjacent building to form single dwelling, conversion and extension of existing
outbuilding/store to form single dwelling house and construction of new house

Page 2




with garage to the southeast linked with garden wall reinstatement and
reinstatement of former entrance lodge as two dwelling units. (Full Planning
Application amended scheme).

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

Members noted that full planning permission and listed building consent had been
sought for the conversion of the original house to residential use; the conversion of the
1980's office wings and stable block from offices to residential apartments;
reinstatement of entrance lodge house as 2 dwelling units; retention and refurbishment
of the Cottage House; conversion and extension of existing conservatory and adjacent
building into a single dwelling unit; conversion and extension of the southern
outbuilding into a single dwelling house with garage; construction of a new house with
garage to the southeast; demolition of glazed link and canopy including out building to
the south and restoration of historic landscape, including reinstatement of garden wall,
together with associated parking. The proposal included the demolition of an existing
greenhouse, wall, gardener's store and garage.

Members noted that 64 surrounding occupiers had been consulted. 6 representations
have been received (2 in favour and 4 against). The scheme constituted appropriate
development in the Green Belt and the revised scheme had addressed a number of
planning concerns, relating to previously refused schemes on this site, relating to the
character, appearance and settings of the listed buildings, the ecological and
landscape impacts.

It was not considered that the limited demolition and the new build element of the
proposal would affect the listed building or its setting. It was considered that highway,
ecological and flood related issues had been satisfactorily addressed, whilst the long
term maintenance of the listed buildings and historic grounds could be secured by
conditions and a legal agreement.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

155.

HAREFIELD GROVE, RICKMANSWORTH ROAD, HAREFIELD -
28301/APP/2013/3105 (Agenda ltem 7)

Conversion of majority of historic main house into single dwelling unit, alteration
and conversion of existing east and west wings and southern part of main house
into 15 residential units and conversion of 'stable building' into 4 residential
units. Demolition of glazed link and canopy including outbuilding to south.
Restoration of historic landscape including reinstatement of garden wall,
retention of cottage house, conversion & extension of existing conservatory and
adjacent building to form single dwelling, conversion and extension of existing
outbuilding/store to form single dwelling house and construction of new house
with garage to the southeast linked with garden wall reinstatement and
reinstatement of former entrance lodge as two dwelling units. (Listed Building
Consent Application amended).

Page 3




Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved as per the officers’ report.

156.

NORTHWOOD SCHOOL, POTTER STREET, NORTHWOOD - 12850/APP/2014/4492
(Agenda ltem 8)

Demolition of the existing Northwood School buildings and facilities and erection
of a new three-storey six form of entry secondary school and single storey
sports hall with associated facilities including playgrounds; sports pitches; car
parking; landscaping; the creation of a pupil pick-up/drop-off area with access
via Pinner Road; the provision of a secondary vehicular access via Potter Street;
and ancillary development.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

This application sought full planning permission for the complete redevelopment of the
Northwood School site to provide a new six form of entry school capable of
accommodating up to 1080 pupils. Members noted that the proposals would involve
the demolition of the existing school buildings and the provision of a new three-storey
school building and linked sports hall, with associated ancillary facilities such as
artificial sports pitches, playing field and car parking.

Officers explained that the existing school buildings were in need of modernisation and
were of extremely limited architectural merit. Accordingly, it was considered that the
proposed development would enhance the visual amenities of the school site and
surrounding area. The proposed school buildings would be well separated from
surrounding properties and subject to appropriate conditions it would have no
unacceptable impacts on the amenity of neighbouring residential occupiers by way of
dominance, loss of light, loss of privacy or noise.

The proposal was supported by a detailed Transport Assessment and provided for
mitigation measures to reduce its impact on the local highway network. The Council's
Highway Engineer had reviewed this information in detail and confirmed that the
proposed development would be acceptable in terms of traffic impact, pedestrian and
highway safety.

Members noted that the proposal was considered to comply with relevant UDP and
London Plan policies and, accordingly, it was recommended that delegated powers be
given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to approve the scheme, subject to the
appropriate referrals to the GLA and the Secretary of State.

Local Ward Councillors also spoke in support of the proposals and made the following
comments:

¢ Residents in Northwood were in favour of the proposals.
e The school was in need of desperate repair.

Page 4




The proposals would benefit pupils and future generations to come.

An additional 180 school places would be created.

Local residents did have some concerns regarding traffic and parking.

Parking and traffic would be reviewed in neighbouring roads.

There was no floodlighting proposed which has pleased the local community.
Overall the local community was pleased.

Northwood Hills did not have car park like other areas in the Borough.

Hoped that consideration would be given to the access points.

The local area was being regenerated and the school would complement the
area.

e Concerned that Sport England was not supporting the proposals when the
proposals were beneficial.

The Head of Planning and Enforcement informed Members that the Council disagreed
with Sport England's negative comments concerning this proposal which were perhaps
technically incorrect. Members noted that Northwood School was one of the smallest
secondary schools in the Borough. Members were aware that Sport England was a
statutory consultee and were concerned about what weight their objection carried as it
seemed unreasonable and out of context.

Officers explained that the current sports hall was old and in need of repair and these
new proposals would actually bring sporting facilities into use rather than not. Current
football pitches based on the site were often unusable due to water logged pitches
during the winter months.

Members discussed other school sites within the Borough that had benefited from
regeneration and hoped that the strategic decision makers would be able to make their
own view as the contradictive statement from Sport England had surprised them.
Members were fully supportive of the proposals.

Members agreed for Delegated Authority to be given to the Head of Planning and
Enforcement to amend the Heads of Terms and Conditions for the S106 agreement,
the S278/S38 agreement, a contribution towards TfL bus contributions and construction
training as required.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

157.

555 STONEFIELD WAY, RUISLIP - 70454/APP/2015/383 (Agenda Item 9)
Demolition of an existing industrial building and the construction of a 3 storey
industrial unit (use class b1b) and pedestrian link to unit 4 Bradfield road with
ancillary warehouse and office space and car parking.

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.

The application sought full planning permission for the redevelopment of the site to
provide a three storey industrial building and pedestrian link to the adjacent building of

Page 5




Unit 4 Bradfield Road (Use Class B2b) (total floor area of 4,480sqm together with car
parking to the front.

26 local neighbours, businesses and local amenity groups had been consulted in
February 2015. One letter was received, raising concern regarding the impact that
construction may have on the local highway and that a condition should be attached
requiring repairs where damage occurs. Members noted that it was not possible to
secure such a condition on the permission but there were provisions within the
Highways Act 1980 to deal with such matters. The comment also raised concern
regarding traffic generation as an issue which had been assessed and was considered
acceptable.

Members noted that the development was appropriately designed within the context of
the industrial location and it was not considered that the development would lead to
such a significant increase in traffic that refusal could be justified on highway grounds.
The proposal is considered to comply with relevant Local Plan and London Plan
policies and was subject to the completion of a S106 Legal Agreement.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved as per the officers' report.

158.

FORMER WEST DRAYTON POLICE STATION, STATION ROAD, WEST DRAYTON
- 12768/APP/2014/1870 (Agenda Item 10)

Demolition of the existing Police Station, outbuildings and concrete
hardstandings, part retention of the listed walls and the construction of 12 semi
detached houses, together with a 4 storey block of 31 flats, a with associated car
and cycle parking and access road.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

Planning permission was sought for residential development involving the demolition of
all the existing buildings on the former West Drayton Police Station Site and the
erection of a 4 storey block at the front of the site containing 31 flats, with 6 pairs of 3
storey semi detached houses at the rear of the site, together with associated car
parking, access and landscaping.

The entire site was located within the West Drayton Green Conservation Area and
within an Archaeological Priority Area. Drayton Hall, which abuts the site to the north,
was a Grade |l Listed building.

Members noted that the principle of housing on the site was acceptable given that the
Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime had disposed of the site on the basis that it was
surplus to its requirements and replacement facilities were being provided in the
vicinity, which adequately met the policing needs of the local population. In addition,
the site had been marketed since 2013, but no community based operators had
expressed an interest in acquiring the site for these purposes.

106 surrounding property owners/occupiers had been consulted 6 letters have been
received objecting to the proposal mainly on the grounds of inadequate services in the

Page 6




area and impact on residential amenity. The proposed scheme would be within the
London Plan density guidelines, providing good internal and external living space. The
proposed layout would not have an adverse impact on the living conditions of
surrounding occupiers in terms of over dominance, loss of privacy and loss of
daylight/sunlight.

It was considered that the scale and layout of the proposed development would be
compatible with sustainable residential quality, having regard to the specific
Conservation Area constraints of this site. The proposed sustainability measures would
enable a reduction in CO2 emissions and the provision of on-site renewable energy.
Given the applicant's agreement in principle to provide renewable energy measures as
part of the development, it was considered that this matter could be dealt with by a
suitable planning condition in the event of planning permission being granted.

There were no adverse impacts upon ecology or archaeology and highway and
pedestrian impacts were considered to be acceptable. The application was therefore
recommended for approval, subject to conditions and a S106/278 Agreement.
Members agreed to amend the heads of terms to state 35% affordable housing.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

159.

FORMER WEST DRAYTON POLICE STATION, STATION ROAD, WEST DRAYTON
- 12768/APP/2014/4071 (Agenda Item 11)

Alterations to the garden wall situated in the rear area of the former police
station site including: existing bricked up opening to be re-opened; formation of
two new openings to match existing opening; formation of new inner wall; and
formation of a rooflight (Application for Listed Building Consent).

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

The rear of the site had been used as a car park since the 1960's and was mainly hard
surfaced and bordered by high boundary fencing and a listed wall. Part of the southern
boundary was formed by existing out buildings. The front boundary with Station Road
was planted with large conifer trees. Trees on the site and nearby were not protected
by TPO but were afforded protection by virtue of their location within the West Drayton
Conservation Area.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

160.

WEST DRAYTON STATION, STATION APPROACH, YIEWSLEY -
31592/APP/2015/186 (Agenda ltem 12)
Page 7




Application under Schedule 7 of the Crossrail Act 2008 for the approval of Plans
and Specifications associated with the construction of a new footbridge with
stairs and lift shafts to platforms 2/3 and 4/5; construction of a new station
extension, covered walkway and footbridge; new entrance canopy; lift shaft;
extensions to platforms 2/3 and 4/5 including new platform lighting and
installation of new station lighting and associated minor works.

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.

The principle of the development had been established under the Crossrail Act 2008,
however Schedule 7 required the Local Planning Authority to approve details in relation
to construction of a new footbridge with stairs and lift shafts to platforms 2/3 and 4/5;
construction of a new station extension, covered walkway and footbridge; new entrance
canopy; lift shaft; extensions to platforms 2/3 and 4/5 including new platform lighting
and installation of new station lighting and associated minor works.

These construction arrangements would contribute to improving the linkages within
London and the overall regeneration objectives of the area in compliance with London
Plan (July 2011) Policies, and it was recommended that the Plans and Specification
submission for permanent works under Crossrail Act 2008, Schedule 7 be approved.

Officers informed Members that the station would have step free access which would
be accessible from both access points of the Station which included Warwick Road and
Station Road.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved as per the officers' report.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.16 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Danielle Watson on Democratic Services Officer: 01895
277488. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and
Members of the Public.

Page 8




Minutes &%ﬁ

MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE

14 April 2015 HIL

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

NORWARS

INGDON

LONDON

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Councillors: Eddie Lavery, lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman), Peter Curling,
Jazz Dhillon, Janet Duncan (Labour Lead), Carol Melvin,
John Morgan, Brian Stead and David Yarrow

LBH OFFICERS PRESENT:

James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement), Adrien Waite (Major
Applications Manager), Manmohan Ranger (Transportation Consultant),
Jon Pitt (Democratic Services Officer) and Sarah White (Legal Advisor).

161. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

No apologies for absence were received.

162. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS
MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

There were no declarations of interest.

163. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
HELD ON 5 MARCH 2015 (Agenda Item 3)

The minutes of the meeting held on 5 March 2015 were agreed as a correct
record.

164. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT
(Agenda Item 4)

It was confirmed that there were no items notified in advance or urgent.

165. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL
BE HEARD IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part 1 public.

166. | COMPOUND D HOTEL SITE, TERMINAL 5§ HEATHROW AIRPORT,
HOUNSLOW - 47853/APP/2015/33 (Agenda Item 6)

Reserved matters (landscaping) in compliance with condition 9 of
outline permission ref: 47853/APP/2008/3326 dated 9-3-2012 (Erection
of 453 bedroom hotel with associated parking).

Officers introduced the report and it was noted that the application related to
reserved matters only. These were in relation to outline planning permission

Page 9




that had previously been granted for the construction of a 453 bedroom
hotel.

It was noted that the Council's Trees and Landscape Officer was satisfied
with the proposals.

The Committee questioned whether the location of trees and habitats of
nesting birds had been fully considered. Officers confirmed that this had
been included in the previously granted planning permission for the hotel.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to vote was agreed unanimously.

Resolved - That the application be approved as per the Officer's report.

167.

428A VICTORIA ROAD, RUISLIP - 64445/APP/2014/2463
(Agenda Item 7)

Variation of condition 1 of planning permission ref.
64445/APP/2008/1295, dated 03/09/2008 (Variation of condition 2 of
planning permission ref. 3953EG/96/1602 dated 09/05/1997, to allow for
extension of the range of goods available for sale from the premises to
allow for the sale of sports goods and equipment, bicycles and
associated equipment, play equipment, baby equipment and products,
electronic games and equipment and other products associated with
toys and children's entertainment), as it relates to Unit A, to allow for
the sale of food and drink.

Officers introduced the report and referred Members to the addendum sheet
that had been circulated.

The application related to 428A, Victoria Road, Ruislip. Planning permission
was sought to allow a larger range of goods to be sold from a vacant retail
warehouse.

The application was one of three related applications for consideration by
the Committee regarding 428A and 428B Victoria Road. It was noted that
the approval of the application would enable a unit that had been vacant for
six years to be brought back into use. The application site covered 1.57
hectares and comprised two retail units (Unit A and Unit B). There had been
previous planning applications to use the site for retail use but these had not
led to any development.

Permission had been granted previously to allow the sale of a range of
goods from the unit. The application under consideration sought to vary the
existing condition to allow for the sale of food and drink from the retail unit.
The proposal was considered to comply with Hillingdon Local Plan and with
the National Planning Policy Framework.

It was noted that the proposed refurbishment of Units A and B would involve
extensive layout changes and alterations to parking at the site. 196 parking
spaces would be provided in a car park at the front of the site, although it
was noted that this figure could be reduced by landscaping provision.

Page 10




A sequential assessment had been undertaken in South Ruislip and nine
other retail centres. This was required as the application related to premises
outside an existing town centre. The assessment had concluded that there
were no other suitable, available or viable sites or units that could
accommodate the proposals. The application site was therefore the most
suitable and viable option for the applicant.

The retail assessment submitted by the applicant had considered existing
food store provision within the study area. Aldi was the proposed occupier of
Unit A. Provision had been considered in line with neighbouring Arla Foods
proposal that included the construction of an Asda store. The study
concluded that there would be a 21.4% trade diversion from South Ruislip if
both proposals went ahead in addition to an extension to the Sainsbury store
within the study area. The majority of the impact of the proposals would be
incurred by the Sainsbury store. Overall, it was considered that the impact
on local centres would be relatively small and would be significantly
detrimental.

It was considered that the proposals would not have a significant impact on
traffic in the local area. They would increase energy efficiency and it was
anticipated that 65 jobs would be created as a result.

The Committee's attention was drawn to the addendum sheet and it was
noted that condition 10 had been removed. The condition would have
imposed restrictions on the opening hours of the premises. However, the
units were existing retail units that currently had no planning restrictions on
opening hours. In this situation, it would have been unacceptable to impose
such a condition.

The Committee sought clarification about the provision of motorcycle spaces
as details had been included in the officer's report, but were not in the plans.
It was also questioned whether there would be provision for bicycles.
Officers advised that this had been an oversight but that it had been
addressed in the addendum.

Members said that a Travel Plan would normally include the requirement for
a bond and it was felt that this was a crucial element of a successful travel
plan. It was requested that a bond be included as standard.

The Committee agreed the following verbal changes to the
Recommendation section of the Officer's report:

Amend Head of Term to include travel plan bond.

Amend condition 1 to add in an additional paragraph in the body stating:
"The net sales area shall not exceed 1,075 sq.m."

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved as per the officers’ report,
changes to the report noted above and the addendum sheet circulated
at the meeting.

Page 11




168. | 428A VICTORIA ROAD, RUISLIP - 64445/APP/2014/2465 (Agenda Item 8)
Variation of condition 1 of planning permission ref.
64445/APP/2008/1295 dated 03/09/2008 (Variation of condition 2 of
planning permission ref. 3953EG/96/1602 dated 09/05/1997, to allow for
extension of the range of goods available for sale from the premises to
allow for the sale of sports goods and equipment, bicycles and
associated equipment, play equipment, baby equipment and products,
electronic games and equipment and other products associated with
toys and children's entertainment), as it relates to Unit B, to allow for
the sale of a limited range of ambient, non perishable food and drink
products, toiletries and pet products.

Officers introduced the report and outlined the details of the application. The
application was one of three related applications for consideration by the
Committee regarding 428A and 428B Victoria Road.

The Committee agreed the following verbal changes to the
Recommendation section of the Officer's report:

Amend Head of Term to include travel plan bond.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved as per the officers’ report,
changes to the report noted above and the addendum sheet circulated
at the meeting.

169. | 428A & 428B VICTORIA ROAD, RUISLIP - 64445/APP/2014/2467

(Agenda Item 9)

Refurbishment of the existing retail units to provide revised floor
layouts, including demolition of the garden centre, installation of new
shop fronts, alterations to elevations, erection of entrance porch and
canopy, installation of trolley bays, revisions to parking layout and
associated landscaping.

Officers introduced the report and outlined the details of the application. The
application was one of three related applications for consideration by the
Committee in relation to 428A and 428B Victoria Road.

The Committee agreed the following verbal changes to the
Recommendation section of the Officer's report:

Amend Head of Term to include travel plan bond.

Amend condition 1 to add in an additional paragraph in the body stating:
"The net sales area shall not exceed 1,075 sq.m."

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Page 12




Resolved - That the application be approved as per the officers’ report,
changes to the report noted above and the addendum sheet circulated
at the meeting.

170.

GRAND UNION OFFICE PARK, PACKET BOAT LANE, COWLEY -
1197/APP/2015/386 (Agenda ltem 10)

External alterations to units 1-8 including amendments to external
materials, amendments to fenestration, insertion of rooflights/windows
and addition of balconies and porticos.

Officers introduced the report which proposed relatively minor alterations to
the external appearance of the buildings including the provision of windows
within the roof slopes, patio doors, balconies and render finish to the ground
floor of the buildings. The application requested permission to make
alterations to existing windows and balconies to improve the amenity.

It was noted that a change of use to residential had previously been granted
at appeal.

The Committee queried whether the requested permission was for roof lights
to be added to the existing roof. Officers confirmed that this was correct.

The Committee agreed to delegate authority to the Head of Planning and
Enforcement to add a condition to the Recommendation section of the
Officer's report in relation to the balcony. This condition was as follows:

'No development shall take place until plans showing full details of the
balconies proposed to the buildings have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.'

Reason

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to existing properties
and safeguards the amenity of adjoining residents in accordance with
policies BE13 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).'

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That:

1. The application be approved as per the officers’ report and the
changes to the report noted above.

2. The Head of Planning and Enforcement be granted delegated
authority to add a condition to the Recommendation section of
the Officer's report in relation to the balcony.

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 6.18 pm.

Page 13




These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any
of the resolutions please contact Jon Pitt on 01895 277488. Circulation of

these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the
Public.

Page 14



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE OLD VINYL FACTORY BLYTH ROAD HAYES

Development: Reserved matters (appearance and landscaping) in compliance with condition
2 and 3 for Phase 4 of The OId Vinyl Factory Masterplan - The Power House
(Energy Centre, Music Venue/Restaurant and Cafe), of planning permission
ref: 59872/APP/2013/3775, dated 31/07/2014 (Variation of condition 4 of
outline planning application ref. 59872/APP/2012/1838 for a mixed use
development of the Old Vinyl Factory site).

LBH Ref Nos: 59872/APP/2015/665

Drawing Nos: 0225 SEW _PH_7002 Rev ¢
0225 _SEW_PH_7003 Rev 1
0225 _SEW_PH_1303 Rev ¢
0225 SEW_PH_1304 Rev ¢
0225 _SEW_PH_2200 Rev 2
0225_SEW_PH_0000_04
0225_SEW_PH_0100_0C
0225 _SEW_PH_0101_0C
0225 _SEW_PH_0106_0C
0225_SEW_PH_0301_01
0225 _SEW_PH_0302_0C
0225_SEW_PH_0303_0C
0225 _SEW_PH_0304_0C
0225_SEW_PH_1100_0¢
0225 _SEW_PH_2201_0C
0225_SEW_PH_9000 - LMM Plar
null
6204-ESK500 - External CCTV Layou
Reserved Matters_ DAS_Part 1 of 12_Section 1 to 2..
Reserved Matters DAS Part 10 of 12_Section 5.3 t
Reserved Matters DAS Part 11 of 12_Section 5.5 t
Reserved Matters_ DAS_Part 12 of 12_Section 6_ 7 al
Reserved Matters DAS_Part 2 of 12_Section 2.:
Reserved Matters DAS Part 3 of 12_Section 2.3 to .
Reserved Matters_ DAS_Part 4 of 12_Section 3.1 to .
Reserved Matters_ DAS_Part 5 of 12_Section 3.3 to .
Reserved Matters_ DAS_Part 6 of 12_Section 4.1 to -
Reserved Matters_ DAS_Part 7 of 12_Section 4..
Reserved Matters_ DAS_Part 8 of 12_Section 4.4 to -
Reserved Matters_ DAS_Part 9 of 12_Section 5.1 to :
0225 SEW_PH_1101 Rev 1<
0225 _SEW_PH_1102 Rev 1<
0225 SEW_PH_1302 Rev 1(
0225 _SEW_PH_1200 Rev ¢
0225 _SEW_PH_7004
0225 _SEW_PH_9150 Rev 1
0225 SEW_PH_9151 Rev 1
0225 _SEW_PH_915~
0225 _SEW_PH_9153 Rev 1

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



0225 SEW_PH_9154
0225_SEW_PH_9001

0225 _SEW_PH_1301 Rev ¢
0225_SEW_DAS Addendun
0225 _SEW_PH_1106 Rev 7
0225_SEW_PH_7001 Rev &

Date Plans Received:  20/02/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 21/04/2015
Date Application Valid: 20/02/2015 20/02/2015
29/04/2015
13/04/2015

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to appearance and
landscaping in compliance with conditions 2 and 3 for Phase 4 of The Old Vinyl Factory
Masterplan - The Power House (Energy Centre, Music Venue/Restaurant and Cafe).

The application site forms part of The OId Vinyl Factory site for which outline consent was
granted under application reference 59872/APP/2012/1838, and varied under application
reference 59872/APP/2013/3775, for the mixed-use redevelopment of the site.

The Reserved Matters application site is located centrally within the site, directly fronting
Blyth Road. The Power House (formerly known as the Neptune) is a locally listed building
in a poor condition situated within the EMI Conservation Area. Historically, the Power
House provided energy for the Old Vinyl Factory and it will continue its historical role as an
energy provider for the site.

The proposed development has been designed in accordance with the parameter plan and
design code, which were approved at outline stage. The design and appearance of the
building is considered to have a positive impact on the visual amenities of the surrounding
area and the urban form of the development has improved since the outline stage.

The overall development is in accordance with the outline consent, therefore, the
application is recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:

0225 _SEW_PH_1303 Rev 8

0225 _SEW_PH_1304 Rev 6

0225_SEW_PH_2200 Rev 2

0225_SEW_PH_0000_04

0225 _SEW_PH_0100_00

0225_SEW_PH_0101_00

0225 _SEW_PH_0106_00

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



0225_SEW_PH_0301_01
0225_SEW_PH_0302_00
0225_SEW_PH_1100_09
0225_SEW_PH_2201_00
0225_SEW_PH_7002
0225_SEW_PH_7003
0225_SEW_PH_9000 - LMM Plan
0225_SEW_PH_9150
0225_SEW_PH_9151

0225 _SEW_PH_9152

0225 _SEW_PH_9153

0225 _SEW_PH_9154
6204-ESK500 - External CCTV Layout
0225_SEW_PH_1101 Rev 13
0225_SEW_PH_1102 Rev 13
0225_SEW_PH_1302 Rev 10
0225_SEW_PH_1200 Rev 8
0225_SEW_PH_1301 Rev 3
0225_SEW_DAS Addendum
0225_SEW_PH_1106 Rev 7
0225_SEW_PH_7001 Rev 5;

And shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

2 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Design and Access Statement

Power House Fire Strategy Report

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies contained with the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 3, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that
Order with or without modification), the floorspace in the building hereby approved shall be
used only for purposes within Use Classes A1, A2, A3, A4, A5 or D2 of the Schedule to the
Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987 (as amended).

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (March 2015).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Obstacle lights shall be placed on the new chimney. These obstacle lights must be steady
state red lights with a minimum intensity of 2000 candelas. Periods of illumination of
obstacle lights, obstacle light locations and obstacle light photometric performance must all
be in accordance with the requirements of 'CAP168 Licensing of Aerodromes' (available at
www.caa.co.uk/srg/aerodrome ).

Reason: Permanent illuminated obstacle lights are required on the new chimney to avoid
endangering the safe movement of aircraft and the operation of Heathrow Airport and to
ensure the development complies with Policy A6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

A6 Development proposals within the public safety zones around
Heathrow or likely to affect the operation of Heathrow or Northolt
airports

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementatio
of road construction and traffic management schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design o
highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OL11 Green Chains Replaced by PT1.EM2 (2012)

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities

LPP 2.6 (2015) Outer London: vision and strategy

LPP 2.7 (2015) Outer London: economy

LPP 2.8 (2015) Outer London: Transport

LPP 4.1 (2015) Developing London's economy

LPP 4.4 (2015) Managing Industrial Land & Premises

LPP 4.6 (2015) Support for and enhancement of arts, culture, sport and
entertainment provision

LPP 5.1 (2015) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.10 (2015) Urban Greening

LPP 5.12 (2015) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2015) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

LPP 5.15 (2015) Water use and supplies

LPP 5.2 (2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.21 (2015) Contaminated land

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.6 (2015) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals

LPP 5.7 (2015) Renewable energy

LPP 5.8 (2015) Innovative energy technologies

LPP 6.1 (2015) Strategic Approach

LPP 6.10 (2015) Walking

LPP 6.13 (2015) Parking

LPP 6.3 (2015) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity

LPP 6.5 (2015) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

LPP 6.7 (2015) Better Streets and Surface Transport

LPP 6.9 (2015) Cycling

LPP 7.1 (2015) Lifetime Neighbourhoods

LPP 7.15 (2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and
enhancing the acoustic environment and promoting appropriate
soundscapes.

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



LPP 7.3 (2015) Designing out crime

)
LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character
LPP 7.5 (2015) Public realm
LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture
LPP 7.7 (2015) Location and design of tall and large buildings
LPP 7.8 (2015) Heritage assets and archaeology
LPP 7.9 (2015) Heritage-led regeneration
LPP 8.1 (2015) Implementation
LPP 8.2 (2015) Planning obligations
LPP 8.3 (2015) Community infrastructure levy
3

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult
the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
www.aoa.org.uk/policysafeguarding.htm)

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The whole of The Old Vinyl Factory (TOVF) site consists of approximately 6.6 hectares of
land set in an irregular quadrilateral shaped site. The multi-phase site was originally
constructed between 1907 and 1935 by the Gramophone Company and was later the
production centre of EMI Ltd, producing the majority of vinyl records for distribution
worldwide. Associated record production works had ceased by the 1980s after which time
the site has been largely vacant with many buildings falling into disrepair.

The Reserved Matters application site is located centrally within the site, directly fronting
Blyth Road. The Power House (formerly known as the Neptune) is a locally listed building in
a poor condition situated within the EMI Conservation Area. Historically, the Power House
provided energy for the Old Vinyl Factory.

The wider site is bounded by Blyth Road to the north and by the Great Western Mainline
railway to the South, with Hayes and Harlington rail station 420 metres to the east of the
site. Opposite the site on Blyth Road lies the Grade Il Listed Enterprise House, an eight
storey office building, together with a variety of industrial and office buildings. The wider
area is a mixture of residential, industrial and office uses with Hayes Town Centre located to
the northeast of the site.

Contained within the wider site proposals are seven main buildings which, from west to east
are, The Marketing Suite, The Shipping Building, The Cabinet Building, The Record Store,
The Powerhouse, Jubilee House and the Pressing Plant.

This application site comprises some 5ha and excludes the three largest employment
buildings located to the south of the site, The Shipping Building, The Cabinet Building and
The Record Store. This is because the refurbishment of these buildings has already been
approved in earlier permissions.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



Many of the existing building buildings are in a derelict condition arising from long term
vacancy. They require a substantial investment to return them to a habitable and thus
lettable state. The public realm is dominated by a large extent of tarmac surfacing providing
for surface car parking.

Much of the application site, as well as The Record Store, The Cabinet Building and The
Shipping Building, which lie immediately outside of the application boundary, is situated
within a Developed Area, The Botwell: Thorn EMI Conservation Area and partly within a
Industrial and Business Area, as identified in the Policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012) and a Strategic Industrial Location (SIL) as designated within the London
Plan (March 2015).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to appearance and
landscaping in compliance with conditions 2 and 3 for Phase 4 of The OId Vinyl Factory
Masterplan - The Power House (Energy Centre, Music Venue/Restaurant and Cafe).

The Power House will consist of a new energy centre, a multi-use venue space and cafe
(use classes A1, A2, A3, A4, A5 or D2).

The Power House development was originally identified as being in Phase 4. However, it is
proposed that the Power House will now be developed at an earlier stage to provide energy
for the approved Boiler House development and the Record Store which is being refurbished
to create a Central Research Laboratory, supported by GLA funding. In addition, the
readjustment of the phasing will be critical for all the other phases coming forward in the
future.

The existing locally listed building will be refurbished to provide a flexible open space that
can be used as a music venue or a restaurant allowing public use of the building. The
proposed new extension and existing water tower will host the energy centre which will
service The Old Vinyl Factory site, whilst to the east of the extension a cafe is proposed that
connects to the main hall of the existing building.

The new extension will incorporate large glazed openings on ground floor to create an active
frontage along the Groove and to meet the scheme's active frontage requirement. Where
technically feasible the energy centre's contemporary plant machinery will also be exposed
to the public through glazed openings to celebrate the building's history as an energy
provider.

The cafe will be surrounded by large double height glazing with retractable yellow fabric
canopies. On the roof of the main building, to the east of the site, lettering spelling out the
word 'POWER' will be installed to create a modern interpretation of the original pitch roof to
bring back some of the original features of the building and to draw attention to the venue's
main entrance.

With respect to the original Power House building, the external brickwork is to be repointed
where necessary and painted white. The glazed tiled of the walls and door frames are key
features to be retained together with the shaping cornices and pillars which will also be kept
and restored where feasible.

The extension will be clad with expanded metal panels to contrast with the existing locally

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



listed brick building. The new extension will be finished in two contrasting green tones which
relate back to the original tiling of the main hall.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
The relevant history is listed above.

Application reference 59872/APP/2013/3640 granted permission for a non-material
amendment to the scheme, due to the proposed revised phasing of the site, and some
revisions to documents. This resulted in changes to the wording of conditions 6, 18, 27, and
32 of the original planning permission.

Application reference 59872/APP/2013/3775 granted a variation of the original outline
permission to allow variations to phasing of the approved development.

This reserved matters application is therefore submitted as Phase 4 of the revised
application, as allowed as per ref. 59872/APP/2013/3775.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.CI1 (2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

PT1.CI2 (2012) Leisure and Recreation

PT1.E1 (2012) Managing the Supply of Employment Land
PT1.E6 (2012) Small and Medium-Sized Enterprises (SME)
PT1.E7 (2012) Raising Skills

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
PT1.EM4 (2012) Open Space and Informal Recreation
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM7 (2012) Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

A6 Development proposals within the public safety zones around Heathrow or likely to
affect the operation of Heathrow or Northolt airports

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OoL11 Green Chains Replaced by PT1.EM2 (2012)

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

LPP 2.6 (2015) Outer London: vision and strategy

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



LPP 2.7
LPP 2.8
LPP 4.1
LPP 4.4
LPP 4.6

LPP 5.1
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.14
LPP 5.15
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.21
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.6
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.8
LPP 6.1
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.5
LPP 6.7
LPP 6.9
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.15

LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.7
LPP 7.8
LPP 7.9
LPP 8.1
LPP 8.2
LPP 8.3

(2015) Outer London: economy

(2015) Outer London: Transport

(2015) Developing London's economy
(2015) Managing Industrial Land & Premises

(2015) Support for and enhancement of arts, culture, sport and entertainment
provision

(2015) Climate Change Mitigation

(2015) Urban Greening

(2015) Flood risk management

(2015) Sustainable drainage

(2015) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

(2015) Water use and supplies

(2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2015) Contaminated land

(2015) Sustainable design and construction

(2015) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals
(2015) Renewable energy

(2015) Innovative energy technologies

(2015) Strategic Approach

(2015) Walking

(2015) Parking

(2015) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2015) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
(2015) Better Streets and Surface Transport

(2015) Cycling

(2015) Lifetime Neighbourhoods

(2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and enhancing the
acoustic environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.

(2015) An inclusive environment

(2015) Designing out crime

(2015) Local character

(2015) Public realm

(2015) Architecture

(2015) Location and design of tall and large buildings
(2015) Heritage assets and archaeology
(2015) Heritage-led regeneration

(2015) Implementation

(2015) Planning obligations

(2015) Community infrastructure levy

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 19th March 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 72 local owner/occupiers, the Hayes Village Conservation Panel and
the Hayes Town Centre Residents Association on 24/02/2015. The application was also advertised
by way of site and press notices. No responses have been received.

HEATHROW:

The proposed development has been examined from an aerodrome safeguarding perspective and
could conflict with safeguarding criteria unless any planning permission granted is subject to the
condition/s detailed below:

Permanent Obstacle Lighting Scheme

Obstacle lights shall be placed on the new chimney. These obstacle lights must be steady state red
lights with a minimum intensity of 2000 candelas. Periods of illumination of obstacle lights, obstacle
light locations and obstacle light photometric performance must all be in accordance with the
requirements of 'CAP168 Licensing of Aerodromes' (available at www.caa.co.uk/srg/aerodrome ).

Reason: Permanent illuminated obstacle lights are required on the new chimney to avoid endangering
the safe movement of aircraft and the operation of Heathrow Airport.

We would also make the following observation:

Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required during its
construction. We would, therefore, draw the applicant's attention to the requirement within the British
Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult the aerodrome
before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is explained further in Advice Note 4,
'‘Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at http://www.aoa.org.uk/policysafeguarding.htm

We, therefore, have no aerodrome safeguarding objection to this proposal, provided that the above
condition is applied to any planning permission.

NATS:

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company
("NERL") has no safeguarding objection to the proposal.

Internal Consultees

ACCESS OFFICER:

Having had extensive involvement during the early stages of the design and planning process, and
having reviewed these latest documents and plans, no concerns are raised in respect of conditions 2
and 3 concerning appearance and landscaping.

Conclusion: no objection is raised from an accessibility standpoint.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



TREES AND LANDSCAPING:
The Design & Access Statement, by Studio Egret West, describes the existing site and explains the
design evolution of the hard and soft landscape concept in chapter 5.0.

To the rear of the Power House, The Groove (5.3) forms the space connecting the major public
buildings, including the residential and employment components.

On the Blyth Road frontage (5.4) the set back of the Power House from the carriageway will be
punctuated by broad bands of soft landscape including mown grass, blocks of monoculture shrubs
and rows of tree planting perpendicular to the carriageway. The bands of sot landscape will be
interspersed with paved access to the building.

Vehicular access into the complex will be via Power House Lane. This features shared surfacing with
flush finished kerbs to define the carriageway. Pedestrian priority has been emphasised through the
continuation of the distinctive striped paving pattern of The Groove which crosses the Power House
Lane. Telescopic bollards will restrict vehicular access to The Groove, for use by occasional
maintenance, servicing and emergency access only.

Design & Access Statement: assessment of proposals

- The proposals reflect the original design concept as set out in documents submitted as part of the
outline planning permission granted in April 2013. Design refinements have been considered through
pre-application discussions.

- The green street frontage will provide a soft landscaped setting to the building and will have a
significant beneficial impact on the Blyth Road street scene

- The verdant landscape setting has been carefully detailed to take into account pedestrian, servicing
and emergency routes and provide uncluttered access to the building.

- At 5.8 the D&AS confirms that the landscape management of the public realm amenity spaces will
remain under the ownership and control of Purplexed LLP. The external spaces will be managed and
maintained through a management company. Maintenance operations and schedules are specified in
Appendix 3, Landscape Maintenance and management Plan.

Supporting plans

Detailed landscape proposals are set out in drawings:

- 0225_SEW_PH_7001 Rev 5, Proposed Landscape

- 7102 Rev 01, Planting Plan,

- 7003 Rev 00, Outline levels

- 9150 and 9151, Landscape sections (1 and 2 of 2)

- 9152 and 9153, Landscape details (1 and 2 of 2)

- 9154, Groove paving detail

And in documents:

- 0225 _SEW_PH_9001, Specification of planting and soft works
- 0225 _SEW_PH_9000, Landscape maintenance and management plan

Recommendation
Following receipt of the amended drawings submitted on 21 April, there is no objection to the
landscape proposals.

Officer's Comments:
Following further improvements to the landscaping proposals this plan list has since been updated
and approved by the Council's Landscape Architect.

WASTE:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



The Council's Waste Development Manager has reviewed the proposals and confirmed that the
number of bins proposed is sufficient and that they are suitably accessible.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:
| have no objections to the reserved matters proposals.

DESIGN AND CONSERVATION:

This application has been extensively discussed and developed with the architects. The works have
been very carefully detailed to include the repair and restoration of this Locally Listed Building and its
reuse with well designed modern additions that reflect the industrial history and character of the aree

There are no objections in principle to the works, my only query is re the lighting of the "power" sign,
ie internal or external? And also, whether the building is to be lit to highlight the gap between the dark
green perforated over cladding and the lighter toned cladding below, and if so, how this will be done

There are no objections to the hard landscaping and external lighting proposals.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:
EPU have no comment we wish to make regarding this application (reference 59872/APP/2015/665)
as our concerns have been addressed by specific noise conditions at this site.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

As stated in the assessment of the original outline application, the existing site is largely
vacant, with the exception of part of the Shipping Building which was refurbished following
the granting of planning permission in 2001. The applicant has provided a detailed and
confidential review of the measures taken to market the immediately available Shipping
Building and the, still to be refurbished, Cabinet Building, with both offers struggling to
attract tenants. The report concludes that including a mixed use residential, retail and leisure
offerings alongside the employment land within the scheme would improve the attractiveness
of the commercial offer to potential B1 occupiers.

The applicant has stated that the scheme will deliver up to 4000 jobs at the site and will also
provide up to 510 dwellings, both of which accord with the objectives of the Heathrow
Opportunity Area. In addition the proposal would result in a net increase of up to 10,800
square metres of B1 floor space (including 2,914 square metres in a separate application for
the cabinet building) at TOVF site.

The proposed redevelopment of the Power House building with an energy centre, music
venue/restaurant and cafe was approved within this area of the site as part of the outline
consent for the redevelopment of the site. Approved as part of the outline consent was a
parameter plan, which included the parameters within which the buildings should be located.
The proposed building is in accordance with the parameter plan in terms of height and
footprint.

As such, the use of the building would be in accordance with the approved parameter plan
and no objection is raised in this regard.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, density is not relevant
to the application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The impact on the heritage of the borough was considered as part of the originally approved
outline application, and was considered acceptable, subject to conditions. The proposed
refurbishment of the Listed Building is not considered to impact on this previous assessmer
Airport safeguarding

The proposed development is within the height parameters approved at outline stage. BAA
and NATS Safeguarding have reviewed the application and raise no objection to the
application from an airport safeguarding perspective, subject to the attachment of an
appropriate condition to any consent requiring lighting on the retained chimney. As such, it
is considered that the proposal would not impact on the safe operation of any airport.
Impact on the green belt

The site is not located within the Green Belt, so there are no Green Belt issues relating to
this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The objectives for the wider site included in the master plan, include amongst other things,
the promotion of a high quality scheme reflective of the area's general character as well as
reinforcing local distinctiveness.

The site lies in the Hayes Botwell: Thorn EMI Conservation Area, and forms part of the old
EMI factory site, which played an important part in the history of Hayes. It retains a number
of large historic industrial buildings from the 19th and 20th centuries, a number of which are
Locally Listed. Directly to the north is Enterprise House, an early concrete clad metal framed
structure, which dates from the early 20th century and is grade Il listed. This building has a
very distinct appearance and is considered as a local landmark, it was also part of the
original EMI site when first constructed.

The proposed refurbishment and extension of the locally listed Power House building has
been subject to extensive discussion with the Council's Conservation and Design Team. The
design rational for the project has been very much influenced by the history of the site; with
the building's design and materials reflecting the history of the site in its industrial heyday.
The height and footprint of the building are in accordance with the outline planning
permission.

Whilst the Council's Design and Conservation Officer raised no objections in principle to the
works, they have queried the lighting of the "power" sign and whether the building is to be lit
to highlight the gap between the dark green perforated over cladding and the lighter toned
cladding below. This query was passed onto the applicant who responded that the letters on
the roof will not be internally lit but will be up-lit and that it is intended that the building will be
up-lit, likely to be via spot lights installed in the paviours on the building edge and that the
mesh would overhang the lighting. Following receipt of this information the Council's
Conservation and Design Officer has confirmed they are happy with the proposals.

The overall development is considered to be a well designed building which will have a
positive impact on the visual amenities of the surrounding area, in accordance with Policies
BE13 & BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

Impact on neighbours

It should be noted that the consideration of potential impacts upon neighbours formed part |

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



the assessment of the outline application. Matters considered include the construction
impacts; traffic and car parking; noise and general disturbance; overlooking, outlook and
overshadowing. The reserved matters are consistent with the details and principles
considered at the outline stage which were considered acceptable on balance.

Phase 4 is located centrally to the northern edge of the site, opposite Enterprise House and
residential properties to the east on the northern side of Blyth Road. The existing Listed
Building would remain and the extensions proposed will be located to the south of the
building, adjacent to "The Groove' and within the body of the wider development site, so
there is unlikely to be any impacts generated from this development that would affect
neighbouring properties. In addition, the scale and location of the building was approved at
outline stage, and the proposed building corresponds with the information provided at that
stage.

Noise and air quality aspects were considered as part of the outline application. The
Environmental Statement submitted as part of the outline application considered the
potential noise and air quality impacts associated with the development and appropriately
worded conditions of approval were imposed on the outline planning permission. The
Council's Environmental Protection Unit confirmed they would continue to control these
detailed design aspects through the discharge of conditions and as such, there are no
issues to consider in the subject application for reserved matters.

No additional or different issues have been identified as part of the consideration of this
reserved matters application. As such, the scheme is considered to be acceptable. The
scheme accords with the UDP policies and design guidance which seek to protect the
amenity of neighbours.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

No residential units are proposed as part of the application, accordingly there will be no
future residential occupiers.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Part of the consideration of the outline application included means of access for the entire
site. The Council's Highways Engineer and TFL have considered the traffic and parking
impacts of the scheme on the surrounding area. The outline application was specifically
supported by a transport assessment and travel plan along with drawings detailing access,
turning (refuse vehicle swept paths) and parking (cars, bicycles, car club, motorcycle
allowance, 10% accessible parking provision allowance). In addition, appropriately worded
conditions of approval in respect of traffic management, parking numbers and allocation for
example were imposed on the outline consent.

It should be noted that matters relating to access and layout were approved under the
outline consent. All potential transportimpacts of the scheme were considered at the outline
stage with details for on-site matters being secured as part of planning conditions, and no
significant changes or differences posed in the current application, there are no further
issues raised by this scheme.

As part of the application a temporary parking area providing up to 12 spaces will be
provided adjacent to the Boiler House temporary parking area as a short term solution. In the
medium term, permanent parking will be provided elsewhere on site within the Material Store
and Assembly Building. Vehicle access will be provided from Blyth Road and through
Powerhouse Lane. The Groove will form the main pedestrian thoroughfare and vehicular

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

access will be controlled for servicing only with the use of rising bollards.

The reserved matters application for landscaping and appearance for this phase accords
with the outline permission.
Urban design, access and security

It is considered that there are no urban design or security issues arising from the proposal.
Access is considered in other sections of the report.
Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer has had had extensive involvement during the design and
planning process of the proposals. They have considered the submitted reserved matters
details and raise no concerns in respect of conditions 2 and 3 concerning appearance and
landscaping. The proposed scheme is therefore acceptable from an accessibility standpoin
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, this is not relevant to
the application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

To the rear of the Power House, The Groove forms the space connecting the major public
buildings, including the residential and employment components. On the Blyth Road frontage
the set back of the Power House from the carriageway will be punctuated by broad bands of
soft landscape including mown grass, blocks of monoculture shrubs and rows of tree
planting perpendicular to the carriageway. The bands of soft landscape will be interspersed
with paved access to the building.

Vehicular access into the complex will be via Power House Lane. This features shared
surfacing with flush finished kerbs to define the carriageway. Pedestrian priority has been
emphasised through the continuation of the distinctive striped paving pattern of The Groove
which crosses the Power House Lane. Telescopic bollards will restrict vehicular access to
The Groove, for use by occasional maintenance, servicing and emergency access only.

The proposals reflect the original design concept as set out in documents submitted as part
of the outline planning permission granted in April 2013. The green street frontage will
provide a soft landscaped setting to the building and will have a significant beneficial impact
on the Blyth Road street scene. The verdant landscape setting has been carefully detailed
to take into account pedestrian, servicing and emergency routes and provide uncluttered
access to the building. The landscape management of the public realm amenity spaces will
remain under the ownership and control of Purplexed LLP. The external spaces will be
managed and maintained through a management company.

The Council's Landscape Architect has reviewed the proposals, which have been amended
and improved through the design process, and has raised no objections to the submitted
details.

Sustainable waste management

The sustainable waste features of the proposed development were considered as part of the
outline application. The application was supported by a Waste Strategy, Waste
Management Plan as well as drawings describing waste vehicular access into the site. In the
course of considering the outline scheme, the Highways and Waste teams confirmed that
waste arrangements could be suitably accommodated on the site.

The Council's Waste Development Manager has reviewed the proposals and confirmed that

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

the number of bins proposed is sufficient and that they are suitably accessible.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The Council's Sustainability Officer has been involved with discussion through the design
process of the development. They have reviewed the submitted plans and raise no objection
to the scheme as proposed. As such the development is acceptable in terms of energy and
sustainability.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Flood risk and the drainage of the site, including sustainable drainage was considered as
part of the originally approved outline application, and was considered acceptable, subject to
conditions. The proposed development does not impact on this previous assessment.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Noise and air quality aspects were considered as part of the outline application. The
Environmental Statement submitted as part of the outline application considered the
potential noise and air quality impacts associated with the development and appropriately
worded conditions of approval were imposed on the outline planning permission. The
Council's Environmental Protection Unit confirmed they would continue to control these
detailed design aspects through the discharge of conditions and as such, there are no
issues to consider in the subject application for reserved matters.

Comments on Public Consultations

No public responses were received as a result of the consultation on this application.
Planning obligations

The planning obligations for the development of the site were secured as part of the Outline
Planning Permission and the subsequent application to vary the phasing.
Expediency of enforcement action

No enforcement action is required in this instance.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed development has been designed in accordance with the parameter plan and
design code, which were approved at outline stage. The design and appearance of the
refurbished building is considered to have a positive impact on the visual amenities of the
surrounding area and the urban form of the development has improved since the outline
stage.

Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

Revised Early Minor Alterations to the London Plan (October 2013)
National Planning Policy Framework

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Ed Laughton Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



[

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
The Old Vinyl Factory
Blyth Road

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Scale:

1:3,000

Planning Application Ref:
59872/APP/2015/665

Date:
May 2015

Planning Committee:

Major Page 34

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address VYNERS SCHOOL WARREN ROAD ICKENHAM
Development: Erection of a temporary single classroom unit with associated external works

LBH Ref Nos: 4514/APP/2015/1241

Drawing Nos: 2015/D/149/P/03 (Proposed Plans and Elevations
Design and Access Statement, Version 1, dated March 201
2015/D/149/P/01 (Site Location Plan
2015/D/149/P/02 (Proposed Site Plan
Green Belt Statement, Version 1, dated March 201

Date Plans Received: 02/04/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 02/04/2015
Date Application Valid: 02/04/2015 08/04/2015

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks planning permission for the erection of a temporary classroom unit at
Vyners School in Ickenham.

The Hearing Impaired Resource Base (HIRB) currently operates from the school but its
existing facilities are inadequate for the expected September 2015 intake, which would see
an increase of eight pupils. Accordingly, the existing facility within the main school building
will be upgraded and an adjoining classroom refurbished and incporated into the HIRB to
provide a large enough and up to date facility. The classroom which would be lost to the
HIRB is currently used to teach physical education and, as such, planning permission is
sought for the provision of a temporary building to provide space for this displaced
classroom.

Whilst the site falls within the Green Belt, the proposal complies with current local, regional
and national planning policies, which seek to encourage new and enhanced educational
facilities. Furthermore, due to its location it would have very limited impact on the openness
and visual amenity of the surrounding Green Belt. The applicant has demonstrated the
need for the proposed unit and it is considered that very special circumstances exist so as
to justify an exception to current Green Belt policy.

Given its temporary nature, it is not considered that the proposed classroom would have a
significant impact on the visual amenities of the school or the surrounding area. The
proposal would not have any detrimental impact on the amenities of the occupiers of
neighbouring residential units and it is not considered that it would result in such an
increase in traffic to/from the site that refusal could be justified. The proposal is considered
to comply with relevant Local Plan and London Plan policies and, accordingly, approval is
recommended.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 SP01 Council Application Standard Paragraph
(This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
land).

2 T4 Temporary Building - Removal and Reinstatement

The building hereby permitted shall be removed and the land restored to its former
condition within three years of the date of this consent.

REASON

The building, by reason of its design and temporary nature, is not considered suitable for
permanent retention in compliance with Policies BE13 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 2015/D/149/01, 2015/D/149/02 &
2015/D/149/03, and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

4 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall be in keeping with the character and appearance of the existing
school buldings and shall thereafter be retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed development
does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing school site in
accordance with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to occupation of the development hereby approved, details demonstrating how five
replacement car parking spaces shall be provided within the school's existing car park.
Those car parking spaces shall be available for use throughout the lifetime of the
development.

REASON

To ensure there is no loss of car parking as a result of the development, which could lead
to additional on-street parking demand within the locality, in accordance with policies AM2,
AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social,
community and health services

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations 1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal contractor
who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and safety
responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety Executive, Rose
Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020 7556 2100).

5 112 Notification to Building Contractors

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilgys Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that the
development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over a
public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities plc,
Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel. 01895
250804 / 805 / 808).

8 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination Act
1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This duty
can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it is
reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from www.drc-
gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further information
you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

9
You are advised to note the following advice:

a) The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with a
disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within
the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be
incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers should think ahead to
take steps to address barriers that impede disabled people.

b) Fixtures, fittings and furnishings, particularly hard materials should be selected to ensure
that sound is not adversely reflected. The design of all learning areas should be
considerate to the needs of people who are hard of hearing or deaf. Reference should be
made to BS 8300:2009+A1:2010, Section 9.1.2, and, BS 223 in selecting an appropriate
acoustic absorbency for each surface.

c) Care should be taken to ensure that the internal decoration achieves a Light Reflectance
Value (LRV) difference of at least 30 points between floor and walls, ceiling and walls,
Including appropriate decor to ensure that doors and door furniture can be easily located by
people with reduced vision.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



d) Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a
term contract planned for their maintenance.

e) Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction
loops in different/adjacent areas does not occur.

f) Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected and
installed to ensure they remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect
people with epilepsy.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Vyners School occupies an approximately 4.2 hectare, irregularly shaped plot, located on
the southern side of Warren Road in Ickenham.

The existing school buildings, which are located relatively centrally within the site, are
predominantly three storeys high, although there are several single-storey and two-storey
elements/blocks to the school. Tennis courts and car parking are located to the east and
south east of the school buildings. Playing fields occupy the western side of the site.

The school is bounded to the north by residential properties, beyond which is Warren Road.
To the east, south and west it is bounded by woodland. The A40 lies beyond the woodland
to the south. Vehicular and pedestrian access to the site is via Warren Road.

The application site itself comprises an area of approximately 210m2 of hardstanding, which
currently forms part of the school's car park.

The entire school site falls within the Green Belt as designated in the Hillingdon Local Plan.
The entire site is also covered by Tree Preservation Orders. Land bounding the school to
the east, west and south is designated as a Nature Conservation Site of Borough Grade Il or
Local Importance.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks planning permission for the erection of a temporary classroom unit, to
accommodate teaching space for physical education, within the school's existing car park.

The single-storey flat roofed building would measure approximately 8.4m by 8.7m by 3.9m
high and would accommodate a single 68.6m2 classroom. It would be accessed via an
external access ramp.

Five car parking spaces would be displaced by the proposed unit. However, the submitted
Design and Access Statement confirms that these would be reprovided within the existing
school car park through the remarking of spaces to provide a more efficient layout.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
The school has an extensive planning history but none is directly relevant to this proposal.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Policy Statement - Planning for Schools Development (DCLG, 15/08/11)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2
oL1
OoL2
BE13
BE19
OE1

R10

R16
AM2

AM7
AM13

AM14

6.

Policies:
Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development
Green Belt -landscaping improvements
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social, community anc
health services

Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.
Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 6th May 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Consultations

External Consultees

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 41



Consultation letters were sent to 15 local owner/occupiers and the Ickenham Residents' Association.
Site notices were also posted. No responses have been received.

Internal Consultees

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

The site has poor public transport accessibility (PTAL=1a). However, given the small scale of
proposals, the corresponding traffic and transport impacts would also be minor and within the range of
normal daily variations observed on the adjacent highways. The proposed replacement of the five car
park spaces (affected by the siting of the new building) will minimise any potential for increasing
demand for on-street car parking in the area.

There are no highway objections to these proposals.

ACCESS OFFICER

The application is for full planning permission to erect a temporary single storey modular classroom to
make way for a new Hearing Impaired Resource Base within the existing physical education
classroom, currently housed within the main school building.

The new modular classroom would be accessed via a 1:15 ramp up into what appears to be a single
classroom, which would be used to accommodate the physical education classes. The main doors
would provide a clear opening of 1650 mm, comprised of a leaf and a half.

Conclusion: no objection is raised from an accessibility viewpoint, however, standard informatives
should be attached to any planning approval.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy R10 of the Council's Local Plan Part 1 (November 2012) seeks to encourage the
provision of enhanced educational facilities across the borough, stating:

"The Local Planning Authority will regard proposals for new meeting halls, buildings for
education, social, community and health services, including libraries, nursery, primary and
secondary school buildings, as acceptable in principle subject to other policies of this plan."

This is reiterated in the London Plan Policy 3.18 which states:

"Development proposals which enhance education and skills provision will be supported,
including new build, expansion of existing facilities or change of use to educational
purposes. Those which address the current projected shortage of primary school places will
be particularly encouraged.”

Furthermore, on 15/08/11 the DCLG published a policy statement on planning for schools
development, which is designed to facilitate the delivery and expansion of state-funded
schools. It states:

"The Government is firmly committed to ensuring there is sufficient provision to meet growing
demand for state-funded school places, increasing choice and opportunity in state-funded
education and raising educational standards. State-funded schools - which include
Academies and free schools, as well as local authority maintained schools (community,
foundation and voluntary aided and controlled schools) - educate the vast majority of
children in England. The Government wants to enable new schools to open, good schools to
expand and all schools to adapt and improve their facilities. This will allow for more provision

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



and greater diversity in the state-funded school sector to meet both demographic needs and
the drive for increased choice and higher standards."

It goes on to say that:

"It is the Government's view that the creation and development of state-funded schools is
strongly in the national interest and that planning decision-makers can and should support
that objective, in a manner consistent with their statutory obligations. We expect all parties to
work together proactively from an early stage to help plan for state-school development and
to shape strong planning applications. This collaborative working would help to ensure that
the answer to proposals for the development of state-funded schools should be, wherever
possible, "yes."

The statement clearly emphasises that there should be a presumption in favour of the
development of schools and that "Local Planning Authorities should make full use of their
planning powers to support state-funded schools applications."

Paragraph 72 of the NPPF reiterates the objectives set out in the DCLG Policy Statement on
Planning for Schools Development.

Notwithstanding the above mentioned policies, which seek to encourage new and enhanced
educational development, it should be noted that the proposed development falls within the
Green Belt.

Policy OL1 of the Local Plan: Part 2 defines the types of development considered
acceptable within the Green Belt. These are predominantly open land uses including
agriculture, horticulture, forestry, nature conservation, open air recreational activities and
cemeteries. It states that planning permission will not be granted for new buildings or
changes of use of existing land or buildings which do not fall within these uses.

London Plan (2011) policy 7.16 and the NPPF (2012) confirm that the strongest protection
should be given to the Green Belt and that inappropriate development should be refused,
except in very special circumstances. Accordingly, it is necessary to demonstrate that the
benefits of the development outweigh the harm to the Green Belt.

The applicant's supporting information seeks to justify the need for the development in this
location. It confirms that the school's existing facility lacks specialist fitments and teaching
areas which are essential in teaching children with a hearing impairment. The additional
demand for the facility to accommodate eight more children will put increased pressure on
this already inadequate space. Various options were investigated as to how a suitable space
could be provided within the existing school buildings but as the school is already operating
at close to capacity this was considered to be the only viable solution.

The applicant also advises that the additional space is required for September 2015 and that
due to this short timescale the provision of a temporary building is the only option which will
allow the accommodation to be delivered in time.

The applicant also argues that the location of the proposed building, within the school car
park and immediately adjacent to the school's main building means that it will have a
negligible impact on the visual amenities and openness of the Green Belt in this location.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

It is acknowledged that this is an existing facility which has operated from the school for
some time and to relocate it to a completely different site would be impractical not only for
operational reasons but due to the disruption and inconvenience it would cause to existing
users of the facility. The inadequacy of the existing facility and the need to enlarge and
modernise it is also not disputed. Furthermore, the very limited visual impact of the facility
and its temporary nature are noted. These combined factors are considered to amount to a
case of very special circumstances sufficient to justify an exception to Green Belt policy in
this instance. Accordingly, there is no objection to the principle of the proposed
development, providing site specific issues can be satisfactorily addressed.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this type of development.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable. The site does not fall within an Archaeological Priority Area and there are no
Conservation Areas, Areas of Special Local Character or Listed Buildings within the vicinity
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable. There is no requirement to consult the aerodrome safeguarding authorities
on this application.
Impact on the green belt

The proposed building would be located on an area of hardstanding within the school's
existing car park. The school's existing two - three storey buildings are located immediately
to the south and to the north the car park is bounded by fencing beyond which are
residential properties. Accordingly, there are no open Green Belt views within this part of the
site. Given the limited size and scale of the proposed unit and its location on an area of
existing hardstanding where it would be seen in context with the existing much larger school
buildings, it is consdiered that its impact on the openness and visual amenities of the Green
Belt would be extremely limited.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

There would be no views of the proposed building from public areas outside the school site.
Given its location and its minor size and scale it is not considered that it would have any
significant detrimental impact on the character or appearance of the school site or the
surrounding area.

Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties to the proposed unit would be located approximately 50m
away to the north. Given this distance, combined with the single-storey nature of the
proposed building and significant boundary screening in the form of fencing and mature
trees, it is not consdiered that the proposal would have any significant detrimental imapct on
residential amenity.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this type of development.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The development would enable space to be created within the main school building to
accommodate eight additional pupils. It is considered that this small increase would lead to a
neglible increase in traffic to/from the site.

Whilst the location of the builing would result in the loss of five car parking spaces the
applicant's Design and Access Statement confirms that these would be reprovided
elsewhere within the school car park through the remarking of spaces to provide a more
efficient layout. No details of this have been provided however officers are confident that

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

there is indeed sufficient space within the car park to accommodate the relcoated spaces.
Urban design, access and security

Urban design

The size, scale, height and design of the proposed building is considered to be acceptable
in this location. Given the building's temporary nature it is not considered that it would have
any significant detrimental impact on the visual amenities of the school site or the
surrounding area.

Security

Given the temporary nature of the proposed classroom unit and the fact that the existing
premises will already be operating its own security measures a secure by design condition is
not considered to be necessary in this case.

Disabled access

Ramped access would be provided to the building and level thresholds would be provided.
The applicant's Design and Access Statement confirms that the development would fully
comply with Part M of the Building Regulations, the Disability Discrimination Act 1995 and
the Equality Act 2010. Notably, the Council's Access Officer has raised no objections.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this type of development.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The proposed building would be located on an area of hardstanding currently comprising
parking spaces. There are no trees or other landscaping features of merit which would be
impacted by the application and it is not considered that any requirement for new planting
could be justified in this location.

Sustainable waste management

As this is a relatively small addition to an existing school, the school's existing waste
management facilities will be used. Notably, the school ultimately has discretion over which
waste management methods are used on site.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Given the minor nature of the scheme there is no planning requirement for the development
to incorporate the use of renewable energy.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a flood zone and no issues relating to flooding or drainage have
been identified.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Given the small scale and nature of the scheme it is not considered that it will have any
material impact on noise or air quality issues at the site or in the locality.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments have been received.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this development. As the development is for educational use it would not
necessitate a contribution towards the Mayoral of Hillingdon Community Infrastructure Levy
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

No objections are raised to the principle of the development in this location, which it is
considered would have very limited impact on the openness of the wider Green Belt and
complies with current policy objectives to enhance educational facilities.

It is not considered that the proposal would have any detrimental impact on the character or
appearance of the school site or on the visual amenities of the surrounding area.
Furthermore, it is not considered that it would have any detrimental impact on the amenity of
the occupants of the nearest residential properties or result in any significant increase in
traffic or parking demand in and around the site.

The proposal is considered to comply with relevant planning policy and, accordingly,
approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Policy Statement - Planning for Schools Development (DCLG, 15/08/11)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design

Contact Officer: Johanna Hart Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



ENROAD

Tennis Courts

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Vyners School
Warren Road

Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:

Scale:

4514/APP/2015/1241 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page48 | May 2015

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BOURNE PRIMARY SCHOOL CEDAR AVENUE RUISLIP
Development: Erection of a 10.5m x 8.65m mobile classroom unit with associated external
works.

LBH Ref Nos: 4328/APP/2015/1018

Drawing Nos: 2015/D/145/01 Rev.A (Site Location Plan
2015/D/145/P/02 Rev.A (Proposed Site Plan
2015/D/145/P/03 Rev.A (Proposed Plans & Elevations
Design and Access Statement, Version 2, dated March 201
Green Belt Statement, Version 1A, dated March 201
Flood Risk Assessmen

Date Plans Received: 19/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 10/04/2015
Date Application Valid: 19/03/2015
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks planning permission for the erection of a temporary classroom unit at
Bourne Primary School in South Ruislip.

In addition to its recent permanent expansion Bourne Primary School has also taken on an
additional two bulge classes (an additional 60 children) over the past few years to help
cater for the high demand for primary school places within this part of the borough. This
has put increased pressure on the school's existing facilities such that it is now
experiencing operational difficulties. Accordingly, the unit is required to provide the school
with a flexible learning space which can be used to help alleviate some of the pressure
currently being put on the school hall.

Whilst the site falls within the Green Belt, the proposal complies with current local, regional
and national planning policies, which seek to encourage new and enhanced educational
facilities. Furthermore, due to its location it would have very limited impact on the openness
and visual amenity of the surrounding Green Belt. The applicant has demonstrated the
educational need for the proposed unit and it is considered that very special circumstances
exist so as to justify an exception to current Green Belt policy.

Given its temporary nature, it is not considered that the proposed classroom would have a
significant impact on the visual amenities of the school or the surrounding area. The
proposal would not have any detrimental impact on the amenities of the occupiers of
neighbouring residential units and it is not considered that it would result in any increase in
traffic to/from the site. The proposal is considered to comply with relevant Local Plan and
London Plan policies and, accordingly, approval is recommended.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 SP01 Council Application Standard Paragraph
(This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
land).

2 T4 Temporary Building - Removal and Reinstatement

The building hereby permitted shall be removed and the land restored to its former
condition within three years of the date of this consent.

REASON

The building, by reason of its design and temporary nature, is not considered suitable for
permanent retention in compliance with Policies BE13 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 2015/D/145/01 Rev.A,
2015/D/145/P/02 Rev.A & 2015/D/145/P/03 Rev.A, and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

4 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall be in keeping with the character and appearance of the existing
school buldings and shall thereafter be retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed development
does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing school site in
accordance with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

5 COMS8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until fencing to protect the entire
root areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained is installed.
Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be
a minimum height of 1.5 metres.

The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the
works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not damaged

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or
shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the
new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position
to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and
species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the
first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork
shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply
with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 '"Tree work - Recommendations'
and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard
Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social,
community and health services

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations 1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal contractor
who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and safety
responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety Executive, Rose
Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020 7556 2100).

5 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilgs Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that the
development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over a
public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities plc,
Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel. 01895
250804 / 805 / 808).

8 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination Act
1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This duty
can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it is
reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -
- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from www.drc-
gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further information
you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

9
You are advised to note the following advice:

a) The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with a
disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within
the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be
incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers should think ahead to
take steps to address barriers that impede disabled people.

b) Fixtures, fittings and furnishings, particularly hard materials should be selected to ensure
that sound is not adversely reflected. The design of all learning areas should be
considerate to the needs of people who are hard of hearing or deaf. Reference should be
made to BS 8300:2009+A1:2010, Section 9.1.2, and, BS 223 in selecting an appropriate
acoustic absorbency for each surface.

c) Care should be taken to ensure that the internal decoration achieves a Light Reflectance
Value (LRV) difference of at least 30 points between floor and walls, ceiling and walls,
Including appropriate decor to ensure that doors and door furniture can be easily located by
people with reduced vision.

d) Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a
term contract planned for their maintenance.

e) Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction
loops in different/adjacent areas does not occur.

f) Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected and
installed to ensure they remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect
people with epilepsy.

10
You are advised to note the following advice provided by the Metropolitan Police Designin:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



Out Crime Officer:

Temporary Classrooms: The difficulty arises that it may be disproportionately expensive to
secure these types of buildings. Especially as it is possible that, having secured doors and
windows, entry could be forced by breaking through the walls or possibly even the roof.
(Unless the walls/roof/floor have been made from suitably robust materials or expanded
metal sheet or other similarly have been used to reinforce them and so counter this risk).

It will probably be better to consider protecting the valuable items in the building rather than
trying to physically secure the perimeter of the building. Rather than trying to delay entry to
the building, build in a delay in the thieves' ability to remove the valuable items. It is
obviously paramount that the intruder alarm system is maintained and provides a police
response.

Our recommendation would be that any particularly valuable items would be better stored in
the school.

Secure Room: Rather than secure the whole building, choose a suitable cupboard /
storeroom and make this secure so that any valuable items can be placed here when the
building is unoccupied (Observations have been made in regards to the open plan view of
this proposed) unit. The use expanded metal sheet securely fixed to the walls and ceiling to
reinforce the storeroom (If a store room is fitted). It will be necessary to ensure that the
door, frame and locks are suitably robust. l.e. PAS 24 tested or Solid door 44mm thick
minimum, 2 x BS3621 5 lever Mortise Deadlocks, Hinge Bolts and London & Birmingham
Bar for frame reinforcement.

Alarm System: The classroom should be included in the school's monitored alarm system -
so providing a police response.

The alarm system will need to be installed to PD 6662 and DD 243

Base: It is important that access cannot be gained to any void under the classroom to
prevent fire setting. The base should be bricked-in or similarly secured.

Consideration should be given to protecting any computer items, if any, that remain in the
classroom (Preferred I.T use would be a laptop that can be removed at the end of the day’

Computer Security: Computer security methods must be certified to Loss Prevention
Certification Board standard LPS 1214: issue 2: 1996. Specification for testing and
classifying physical protection devices for personal computers and similar equipment.
There are devices available to secure the computer base units to the walls or floor of the
building - providing they are suitably robust. Racks are available for laptops that allow them
to be secured and left on charge overnight.

Software is available that can be loaded onto computers so that, if reported stolen, can
transmit its location via the internet, so aiding in its recovery.

11

You are advised that the school's emergency evacuation and warning procedures should
be reviewed to consider the implications of flooding.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Bourne Primary School occupies an approximately 1.7 hectare, broadly rectangular shaped
plot, which is located at the southern end of Cedar Avenue in South Ruislip. The site
comprises the existing part single-storey/part two-storey school building and nursery, a
modern single-storey clasroom block, playgrounds, playing field, car parking and associated
facilities.

The school is situated on the edge of a predominantly residential area and is bounded by
residential properties to the north east. It is bounded to the north west by a recreation
ground; to the south east by Yeading Brook, beyond which is farmland; and to the south
west by residential properties in Masson Avenue and playing fields belonging to the Gaelic
Athletic Association.

Cedar Avenue provides the only vehicular access to the school. Pedestrian access can be
gained either via Cedar Avenue or via a footpath from Masson Avenue to the south west.

Mature tree belts bound the school's south east, south west and part of its north east
boundary. A number of trees are also located in and around the school's grounds.

The proposed new classroom unit would be located on a part of the existing playground,
adjacent to the school's south east boundary and to the south of a modern classroom block,
which has been constructed within the last few years.

The entire school site falls within the Green Belt as designated in the Hillingdon Local Plan.
It also falls within flood zone 2. The application site itself is also within an area known to
experience surface water pooling and within 20m of an Environment Agency 'Bank Top
Protection Area.'

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks temporary planning permission for the provision of a new classroom
unit at Bourne Primary School.

The proposed building would be located in the southern corner of the school's existing
playground, to the south of a relatively recently built permanent classroom block.

The building, which would measure approximately 10.5m by 8.6m by 3.8m high, would
comprise a single classroom. It is understood that it would provide the school with a flexible
teaching space to ease pressure on existing conflicting demands for the school hall and that
there would be no resulting increase in pupils at the school.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

4328/APP/2012/2892 Bourne Primary School Cedar Avenue Ruislip

Single storey extension to existing school to provide two new classrooms with ancillary facilities,
landscaping and associated works.

Decision: 23-01-2013  Approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



4328/APP/2013/1367 Bourne Primary School Cedar Avenue Ruislip

Variation of condition 2 (approved plans) of planing permission ref: 4328/APP/2012/2892 (Single
storey extension to existing school) to change the location of the approved single storey
extension to existing school.

Decision: 19-07-2013  Approved

4328/APP/2013/3121 Bourne Primary School Cedar Avenue Ruislip
Non material amendment to planning permission ref: 4328/APP/2013/1367 dated 19/07/13;
Single storey extension to existing school to alter the landscaping details (amended scheme).

Decision: 05-12-2013  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The site has an extensive planning history. That most relevant to this application is
summarised above.

4. Planning Policies and Standards
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
Policy Statement - Planning for Schools Development (DCLG, 15/08/11)
London Plan (July 2011)
National Planning Policy Framework
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measures

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social, community anc
health services

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion

and public transport availability and capacity

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iif) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 17 local owner/occupiers, the South Ruislip Residents' Association
and site notices were posted. Following receipt of amended plans a second consultation was carried
out. No responses have been received to either consultation.

METROPOLITAN POLICE

Temporary Classrooms: The difficulty arises that it may be disproportionately expensive to secure
these types of buildings. Especially as it is possible that, having secured doors and windows, entry
could be forced by breaking through the walls or possibly even the roof. (Unless the walls/roof/floor
have been made from suitably robust materials or expanded metal sheet or other similarly have been
used to reinforce them and so counter this risk).

It will probably be better to consider protecting the valuable items in the building rather than trying to
physically secure the perimeter of the building. Rather than trying to delay entry to the building, build
in a delay in the thieves' ability to remove the valuable items. It is obviously paramount that the
intruder alarm system is maintained and provides a police response.

Our recommendation would be that any particularly valuable items would be better stored in the
school.

Secure Room: Rather than secure the whole building, choose a suitable cupboard / storeroom and
make this secure so that any valuable items can be placed here when the building is unoccupied
(Observations have been made in regards to the open plan view of this proposed) unit. The use
expanded metal sheet securely fixed to the walls and ceiling to reinforce the storeroom (If a store room
is fitted). It will be necessary to ensure that the door, frame and locks are suitably robust. l.e. PAS 24
tested or Solid door 44mm thick minimum, 2 x BS3621 5 lever Mortise Deadlocks, Hinge Bolts and
London & Birmingham Bar for frame reinforcement.

Alarm System: The classroom should be included in the school's monitored alarm system - so

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



providing a police response.
The alarm system will need to be installed to PD 6662 and DD 243

Base: It is important that access cannot be gained to any void under the classroom to prevent fire
setting. The base should be bricked-in or similarly secured.

Consideration should be given to protecting any computer items, if any, that remain in the classroom
(Preferred I.T use would be a laptop that can be removed at the end of the day)

Computer Security: Computer security methods must be certified to Loss Prevention Certification
Board standard LPS 1214: issue 2: 1996. Specification for testing and classifying physical protection
devices for personal computers and similar equipment.

There are devices available to secure the computer base units to the walls or floor of the building -
providing they are suitably robust. Racks are available for laptops that allow them to be secured and
left on charge overnight.

Software is available that can be loaded onto computers so that, if reported stolen, can transmit its
location via the internet, so aiding in its recovery.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
There is no requirement to consult the Environment Agency on this application. The Environment
Agency's standard Flood Risk Standing Advice (FRSA) should be used.

Internal Consultees

ACCESS OFFICER
No objection subject to standard informatives.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

Given the small scale of this development proposal, the corresponding impacts of increased traffic
and demand for car parking are not considered to be significant. Consequently, there are no highway
objections.

TREES/LANDSCAPING OFFICER

Landscape Character/Context:-

Site description:

- The site is occupied by a primary school situated at the southern end of Cedar Avenue and South
Park Way.

- To the north-west there is a recreation ground and at the southern end the residential area
continues, with Masson Avenue.

- Immediately to the east of the site, lies the Yeading Brook beyond which is open land.

- All of the buildings and surfaces / formal play areas occupy the northern half of the site, with the
southern half maintained as playing fields.

- There is an extensive line of trees along the eastern boundary and ornamental trees also line the
northern boundary with the recreation ground.

- Aside from these there are incidental trees and planted areas within the school campus.

Landscape Planning designations:
- There are no Tree Preservation Orders and no Conservation Area designations affecting the site.
- The site lies within designated Green Belt.

Proposal:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



The proposal is to erect a 10.5m X 8.65m mobile classroom unit with associated external works.

Landscape Considerations:
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the proposal.

- The proposed siting of the classroom is in the south-east corner of the developed part of the site,
within the existing tarmac area.

- At 3.8 metres in height, the rationale for the siting of the building is explained in the Design & Access
Statement (1.2).

- The new building will be some distance from the public footpath along the north-west boundary. It
will be partly screened by trees and should have little visual impact if viewed from the Green Belt land
to the east.

- The siting also avoids the disturbance of formal play spaces near the building - and no loss of open
green space.

- There is an existing area of planting to the north-east of the proposed building. This should be
protected during the installation work.

- The routing of all necessary services to the building should avoid the existing planted areas.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure
that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding
natural and built environment.

Recommendations:
No objection, subject to the above observations and COM8 and COM10.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER

I have reviewed the flood risk assessment and conclude that the risk of flooding is negligible to low as
a result of the floor levels and land levels. The site is in a medium probability area and as a
temporary classroom, the timeframe for the classroom being in situ reduces the risk further.

Nonetheless, any development in an area of medium or high probability of flooding should be treated
accordingly and therefore the school's emergency evacuation and warning procedures should be
reviewed to consider the implications of flooding. This should be attached as an informative to any
subsequent approval.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy R10 of the Council's Local Plan Part 1 (November 2012) seeks to encourage the
provision of enhanced educational facilities across the borough, stating:

"The Local Planning Authority will regard proposals for new meeting halls, buildings for
education, social, community and health services, including libraries, nursery, primary and
secondary school buildings, as acceptable in principle subject to other policies of this plan."

This is reiterated in the London Plan Policy 3.18 which states:

"Development proposals which enhance education and skills provision will be supported,
including new build, expansion of existing facilities or change of use to educational
purposes. Those which address the current projected shortage of primary school places will
be particularly encouraged."

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



Furthermore, on 15/08/11 the DCLG published a policy statement on planning for schools
development, which is designed to facilitate the delivery and expansion of state-funded
schools. It states:

"The Government is firmly committed to ensuring there is sufficient provision to meet growing
demand for state-funded school places, increasing choice and opportunity in state-funded
education and raising educational standards. State-funded schools - which include
Academies and free schools, as well as local authority maintained schools (community,
foundation and voluntary aided and controlled schools) - educate the vast majority of
children in England. The Government wants to enable new schools to open, good schools to
expand and all schools to adapt and improve their facilities. This will allow for more provision
and greater diversity in the state-funded school sector to meet both demographic needs and
the drive for increased choice and higher standards."

It goes on to say that:

"It is the Government's view that the creation and development of state-funded schools is
strongly in the national interest and that planning decision-makers can and should support
that objective, in a manner consistent with their statutory obligations. We expect all parties to
work together proactively from an early stage to help plan for state-school development and
to shape strong planning applications. This collaborative working would help to ensure that
the answer to proposals for the development of state-funded schools should be, wherever
possible, "yes."

The statement clearly emphasises that there should be a presumption in favour of the
development of schools and that "Local Planning Authorities should make full use of their
planning powers to support state-funded schools applications."

Paragraph 72 of the NPPF reiterates the objectives set out in the DCLG Policy Statement on
Planning for Schools Development.

Notwithstanding the above mentioned policies, which seek to encourage new and enhanced
educational development, it should be noted that the proposed development falls within the
Green Belt.

Policy OL1 of the Local Plan: Part 2 defines the types of development considered
acceptable within the Green Belt. These are predominantly open land uses including
agriculture, horticulture, forestry, nature conservation, open air recreational activities and
cemeteries. It states that planning permission will not be granted for new buildings or
changes of use of existing land or buildings which do not fall within these uses.

London Plan (2011) policy 7.16 and the NPPF (2012) confirm that the strongest protection
should be given to the Green Belt and that inappropriate development should be refused,
except in very special circumstances. Accordingly, it is necessary to demonstrate that the
benefits of the development outweigh the harm to the Green Belt.

The applicant's supporting information seeks to justify the need for the development in this
location. It confirms that although the school was expanded a few years ago it has since
taken on an additional two bulge classes (60 children) to help meet the demand for pupil
places in the area. In addition the Government has introduced Universal Free Meal
entitlement for infant aged pupils. These combined factors have placed such additional

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

pressure on the school's existing facilities, and predominantly its hall, that the school is now
experiencing operational difficulties.

The school hall is used for dining at lunchtimes, for PE lessons and for music lessons in
addition to other activities. The school is currently struggling to balance these conflicting
demands for the space. Furthermore, the school lacks space for intervention work for pupils
with additional needs. Accordingly, the proposed classroom unit is needed to provide a
flexible teaching space to assist in meeting the above mentioned needs.

The applicant has advised that the school would refuse to take on additional pupils in
September if additional space is not provided in time. Accordingly, given the short
timeframes available to find additional accommodation, the provision of a temporary
classroom unit was considered the only viable option. Taking on board the school's
operational requirements combined with the need to minimise the visual impact of the
building on the openness of the Green Belt, the proposed location was considered the only
feasible option.

Notably, whilst this is not made clear in the submission, given that the reason given for the
current strain on accommodation is as a result of the two bulge year classes the school has
taken on, it is assumed that once these have worked their way through the school, that the
building would no longer be required and could be removed. Accordingly, its impact would
only be temporary in any case.

It is considered that the educational need for the proposal and the limited visual impact it
would have on the Green Belt, particularly given its temporary nature, amounts to a case of
very special circumstances sufficient to justify an exception to Green Belt policy in this
instance. Accordingly, there is no objection to the principle of the proposed development,
providing site specific issues can be satisfactorily addressed.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this type of development.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable. The site does not fall within an Archaeological Priority Area and there are no
Conservation Areas, Areas of Special Local Character or Listed Buildings within the vicinity
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable. There is no requirement to consult the aerodrome safeguarding authorities
on this application.
Impact on the green belt

Whilst views of the proposed classroom unit would be screened to the north west and east
due to the presence of the existing school buildings and boundary pplanting, it would
nevertheless be visible in long distance views across the Green Belt from the west and
south west. However, given its limited size and scale and its location on an area of existing
hardstanding close to the school's existing buildings where it would be seen in context with
the developed area of the school site, it is not consdiered that it would have any significant
detrimental impact on the visual amenities or the openness of the Green Belt.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Long distance views of the proposed unit would be available across the school playing fields
from the adjoining recreation ground. However, the unit would be seen in context with the
existing school buildings which are significantly taller and larger in scale and, as such, it it
not considered that it would have any significant impact on the character or appearance of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



7.08

7.09

7.10

711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

the school site or surroudning area.
Impact on neighbours

Very limited views of the proposed building would be available from the nearest residential
properties, which are located over 70m away to the north and over 125m away to the south
west, due to screening provided by existing buildings and landscaping. Given this distance,
it is not considered that the development would have any detrimental impact on residential
amenity.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this type of development.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed building is required to assist the school in meeting its accommodation
requirements for its existing pupil cohort. As such, there would be no increase in traffic or
parking demand as a result of the proposals.

Urban design, access and security

Urban design

The size, scale, height and design of the proposed building is considered to be acceptable
in this location. Given the building's temporary nature it is not considered that it would have
any significant detrimental impact on the visual amenities of the school site or the
surrounding area.

Security

Given the temporary nature of the proposed classroom unit and the fact that the existing
premises will already be operating its own security measures a secure by design condition is
not considered to be necessary in this case. However, an informative would be added to
advise the applicant of the Metropolitan Police Designing Out Crime Officer's advice.
Disabled access

Ramped access would be provided to the building and level thresholds provided. The
applicant's Design and Access Statement confirms that the development would fully comply
with Part M of the Building Regulations, the Disability Discrimination Act 1995 and the
Equality Act 2010. Notably, the Council's Access Officer has raised no objections.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this type of development.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

No trees or other planting of merit would be impacted by the proposals and given the site's
location close to existing building and on a part of the school's playground it is not
considered that the provision of new tree planting could be justified. Notably the Council's
Trees/Landscape Officer has raised no objections in this regard.

Sustainable waste management

As this is a relatively small addition to an existing school, the school's existing waste
management facilities will be used. Notably, the school ultimately has discretion over which
waste management methods are used on site.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Given the minor nature of the scheme there is no planning requirement for the development
to incorporate the use of renewable energy.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site falls within Flood Zone 2 and is within an area known to suffer from surface water
ponding. Accordingly, a Flood Risk Assessment has been submitted in support of the
application. This confirms that, in accordance with the NPPF Technical Guidance this type

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

of development is considered to be appropriate with Flood Zone 2. It also confirms that in
view of a recently installed sustainable drainage strategy in this part of the site, associated
with extensions approved in 2013, that the risk of flooding is in reality low. As a mitigation
measure the floor levels would however be set 300mm above ground level and the school
would also be signed up to the Environment Agency's advance flood warning system.

The Council's Sustainability Officer has reviewed the scheme and has notably raised no
objections on grounds of flood risk.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Given the small scale and nature of the scheme it is not considered that it will have any
material impact on noise or air quality issues to the site or locality.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments have been received.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this development. As the development is for educational use it would not
necessitate a contribution towards the Mayoral of Hillingdon Community Infrastructure Levy
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

No objections are raised to the principle of the development in this location, which it is
considered would have limited impact on the openness of the wider Green Belt and complies
with current policy objectives to enhance educational facilities.

It is not considered that the proposal would have any detrimental impact on the character or
appearance of the school site or on the visual amenities of the surrounding area.
Furthermore, it is not considered that it would have any detrimental impact on the amenity of
the occupants of the nearest residential properties or result in any increase in traffic or
parking demand in and around the site.

The proposal is considered to comply with relevant planning policy and, accordingly,
approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Policy Statement - Planning for Schools Development (DCLG, 15/08/11)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



Contact Officer: Johanna Hart Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



on Ground

Woodside

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
[ ] site boundary Bourne Primary School OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Cedar Avenue Rglsalgﬁr‘r‘t; gg:;‘t’:gﬁs

This copy has been made by or with RU|s||p Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . . . . .

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act). 4328/APP/2015/1018 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database L ' -
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey Major Page 67 May 2015 | { ILLINGDON
100019283 LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 33-37 BELMONT ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Reserved matters (Landscaping) in compliance with conditions 2 and 7 of
permission 45222/APP/2009/379 (Additional two storeys to existing building tc
provide 9 residential units, three storey side stairwell extension and alterations
to existing detached outbuilding, involving demolition of part front entrance/gyr
(Outline application for approval of access, appearance, layout and scale.)

LBH Ref Nos: 45222/APP/2015/1005

Drawing Nos: 8007-P24 Landscaping Plar
Location Plan

Date Plans Received: 18/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/03/2015
1. SUMMARY

The proposal seeks approval of reserved matters of landscaping in respect of outline
planning permission 45222/APP/2009/379 dated 29 March 2012 as it relates to the site at
33-37 Belmont Road.

The outline permission allowed the erection of 9 residential units in a two storey addition to
the existing premises at 33-37 Belmont Road, incorporating alterations to an existing
detached gym. Matters relating to access, appearance, layout and scale were approved as
part of the outline permission.The outline application was for consideration of 'Means of
Access', 'Layout', 'Scale' and 'Appearance' of the Development. The single matter which
was reserved was 'Landscaping'.

The landscaping details have been reviewed by the Council's Trees and Landscape Officer
and he has advised that these are acceptable, whilst noting that due to the site constraints
and need for cycle storage there is no practicable opportunity for soft landscape
enhancement. Accordingly, the proposals are considered acceptable.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plan (Landscaping Plan) 8007-P24 and shall
thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (March 2015).

INFORMATIVES
1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



The decision to APPROVE these reserved matters has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including
The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to APPROVE these reserved matters has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
3

The applicant's attention is drawn to the fact that as part of this application no details of
external lighting have been specified and additional permission will be necessary if external
lighting is required within the site.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site comprises an area of approximately 0.08ha and is located on the north-west side of
Belmont Road on the corner of Redford Way. A two storey flat roofed building located at the
front of the site comprising a vacant video hire shop and betting office on the ground floor
and offices above. There is very little external space within the site and to the rear of the site
is a single storey building used as a health and fitness studio.

The site has a frontage to Belmont Road of approximately 27 metres and a depth of
approximately 27.8 metres and lies within Uxbridge Town Centre and an Archaeological
Priority Area as designated on the Proposals Map of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies. The site lies outside the primary and secondary shopping areas.

The area immediately surrounding the site is mixed in character comprising commercial
premises to the south-east and north-east in Belmont Road and residential properties to the
rear in Bennett's Yard.

Also to the rear of the site is Christ Church located in Redford Way. The site has a Public
Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) score of 6 on a scaled of 1 to 6, where 6 represents the
highest level of accessibility.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal seeks approval of reserved matters of landscaping in respect of outline
planning permission 45222/APP/2009/379 as it relates to the site at 33-37 Belmont Road.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



The outline permission allowed the erection of 9 residential units in a two storey addition to
the existing premises at 33-37 Belmont Road, incorporating alterations to an existing
detached gym.

Matters relating to access, appearance, layout and scale were approved as part of the
outline permission.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

45222/APP/2009/379 33-37 Belmont Road Uxbridge

Additional two storeys to existing building to provide 9 residential units comprising of 5 x one-
bedroom, 3 x two-bedroom and 1 x three-bedroom flats, three storey side stairwell extension an
alterations to existing detached outbuilding, involving demolition of part front entrance/gym
(Outline application for approval of access, appearance, layout and scale.)

Decision: 24-11-2009  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The most relevant planning history for the application site is the Outline Planning Permission
(LBH Ref: 45222/APP/2009/379 granted 29 March 2012), reserving matters of Landscapin

Condition 2 of this consent relate to the approval of Landscaping 'Reserved Matters' whilst
Condition 7 requires the approval of the details and information of the landscaping of the
development.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and the
character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 23rd April 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



External Consultees

The application was advertised in a local newspaper on the 02nd April 2015. In addition to this, some
109 neighbouring households, amenity groups, and local businesses were notified of the proposal on
31st March 2015, by the close of the consultation period, one objection has been received on the
grounds of additional parking demand. Two comments have been received concerning parking and
adherence to the "Considerate Builders' Code of Practice".

Case Officer Comment: The parking impacts were considered under the grant of the outline
application and are not relevant to this application for reserved matters approval. Construction
matters, such as working hours, are subject to control under separate legislation.

Internal Consultees

TRESS AND LANDSCAPING
Cassidy+ Ashton's drawing No.8007-P24, Landscaping Plan, specifies a buff coloured tarmac and
bike storage lockers for the restricted external space between the converted building and the existing

gym.

Due to the site constraints and need for cycle storage there is no practicable opportunity for soft
landscape enhancement. No external lighting has been specified unless this has been presented
elsewhere?

No objection.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the development was established under the grant of outline planning
permission.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Matters relating to residential density were considered under the grant of the outline
application and are not relevant to this application for reserved matters approval.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Matters relating to archaeology, and other heritage assets were considered under the grant
of the outline application and are not relevant to this application for reserved matters
approval.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Matters relating to green belt are not relevant to this application for reserved matters
approval.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Matter relating to appearance, layout and scale were considered under the grant of the
outline application. The landscape issues will be addressed within the Trees, landscaping
and Ecology section of this report.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Matters relating to neighbour impacts were considered under the grant of the outline
application and it is noted that their are no residential occupiers in the vicinity of the site.
Accordingly, these matters are not relevant to the consideration of this reserved matters
application.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The appropriateness of the design and layout of the flats were considered under the outline

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

consent.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Matters relating to highway impacts and pedestrian safety were considered under the grant
of the outline application and should not be revisited as part of this application. It is noted
that the landscaping proposals accord with the outline consent in respect of highways
layout, parking provision and in all other respects.

Urban design, access and security

Issues relating to design, layout and access were considered under the grant of the outline
permission and the proposed landscaping details do not raise any concerns in these
respects.

The proposed landscaping is not considered to give rise to any security concerns.
Disabled access

Issues relating to accessibility were considered under the grant of the outline permission and
the proposed landscaping details do not raise any concerns in these respects.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Issues relating to affordable housing and special need housing were considered under the
grant of the outline permission and the proposed landscaping details do not raise any
additional issues in these respects.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

This application seeks approval of the landscaping which was part of the reserved matters
under condition 2 of the original planning permission. Approval of the details of the
landscaping and appearance of individual aspects of the development were required as part
of condition 7, which also prescribed the extent of the information required.

The proposed landscaping proposals are considered to fully comply with the concepts and
design objective indicated at outline stage. Opportunities for tree planting and soft
landscaping are very limited due to the size of the site, as such the proposal consists of
hardstanding which is primarily buff tarmac.

Overall, the development would provide for an appropriate landscape setting. The Council's
Trees/Landscape Officer considers the proposed landscaping to be acceptable.
Sustainable waste management

Matters relating to waste management were considered under the grant of the outline
application and should not be revisited as part of this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Matters relating to renewable energy and general sustainability were considered under the
grant of the outline application and should not be revisited as part of this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Matters relating to flooding and drainage and general sustainability were considered under
the grant of the outline application and should not be revisited as part of this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Matters relating to noise and air quality and general sustainability were considered under the
grant of the outline application and should not be revisited as part of this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None.
Planning obligations

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



Necessary planning obligations were secured in granting outline planning permission for the
development. Accordingly, no further obligations are necessary to mitigate development
impacts.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

Conditions 2 and 7 of the outline planning consent (ref: 45222/APP/2009/379) required the
provision of details of the landscaping of the development. This Reserved Matter application
considers the Landscaping to be acceptable, and in compliance with the relevant policies
and planning guidance for the site. Therefore, the application is recommended for approval

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (March 2015)

National Planning Policy Framework 2012

Contact Officer: Tiago Jorge Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



Bakers Court

Bus Station

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
33-37 Belmont Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Uxbridge
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
45222/APP/2015/1005 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page76 | May 2015

NHILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications

Planning Committee
13th May 2015

www. hillingdon.gov.uk




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE OLD VINYL FACTORY BLYTH ROAD HAYES

Development: Reserved matters (appearance and landscaping) in compliance with condition
2 and 3 for Phase 4 of The Old Vinyl Factory Masterplan - The Power House
(Energy Centre, Music Venue/Restaurant and Cafe), of planning permission
ref: 59872/APP/2013/3775, dated 31/07/2014 (Variation of condition 4 of
outline planning application ref. 59872/APP/2012/1838 for a mixed use
development of the Old Vinyl Factory site).

LBH Ref Nos: 59872/APP/2015/665

Date Plans Received: 20/02/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 21/04/2015
Date Application Valid: 20/02/2015 20/02/2015
29/04/2015
13/04/2015

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



o
@
sl

'\




General Notes
an e

e A

s AT -

s ) A

L s fo

3
|
}
g:
:

Rev Date Reason for Issue

Page 80

eSew

| Gompten el hale@agretwent com
43 Cameten 8 egreinest wpm

S AT S uvmmaan

LB AT WS PO

PURPLEXED LLP

2087 542 VI

POWERHOUSE
SHEET 1 OF 2

Drawing Title

s
i

R

B e
i

Scale at A3

DET-9150  POWERHOUSE NORTH SECTION B, GRASS AREAS
B 1:100 SCALE

Revision
o1

Drawing Number
0225_SEW_PH_9150




1o 1516 Hd M3S 5220
saguiny Bumweig

M3as oL
fg umesq

sLeogl 0s:1L
aleg £ 12 9jeag

ONINNYId szeo
sneg smauwng 1sfoid

¢ 40 € 133HS
SNOILO3S 3dVOSANY]
iy Bumesg

ISNOHYIMO
waloig

d11 a3x31ddnd

BEL BYE L40Q

deg 2)g3g

M2 8nss| o) voseay eeg A6y
MIS  SWARAUDD MO0 SRSSPUET 6L R00Z 10

¥ Lvd OV 3HL
Ml LD L3S Sv MIVLS SSI00Y TWMaINID ¥
40 SLNINZHINDTY IHL IHL HLIM ATDWOD
Ol S| FHLNID ADHING JHL NI HIVLIS IHL 6
(201-Ldl) LWIVE INSOSNLNI
HLIM ORUNIV 38 0L 13315 03S0:X3 TV §
ANIATTIH HLIA ATAINOD OL HEOM TV L
SNOLLYINDIY
DNIONNE FHL HLM ATDNOD OL MHOM TW 3
LIS MO OINTIHD 38 OL SNOISNIWID TV §
WALV
FIWVNITHO IA0TY STELIN N WY 1A TV ¥
STHLINITIN IeY SNOISNINID T £
NOILYHADTSS INNLNO
.Z_.za._bw._,vg!.—g_ s.uwtu-bga(

gglgsp—w_ggﬂxh z
ONIMYST SIHL NOH4 ITYDE LONOT 1

NOILONYLSNOD HO4 LON
"AINO INILNI NDIS30

S8I0N

———

SBION [BIEUSE

ISNOHYIMOL

NOLLYOIS: SHIINIDNG OL d0-aUNeE

‘041 23dS TIAVHO 031IWIN0D LI3a3D.

NOILYDIAIO3E
SYIINIONI 0L 3SvE B8NS

wu.wz.xgt.w WINGL TINDYE X
INWOSE WNDSL X INNDSL FINDSLX WINEZ L
SHIAV INOLS FHONSIT NYEYS N

H3LINYEId 1FAVHD 33030

HINIYL Lid 3341 40 WOL108
1V Jdid O3LVHOH443d VIO WNDSE

HIAYT FTOUNIKVA TTAEYD NVITD WIN0SE s
HL<30 WWODE ¥IQ00ZE TIVEL00N f

(AING S3DIAMIS OL ALINIXOM NI)

3IvIS 05°1 g
NOILD3S HLNOS ISNOHY3MOd 1616-130

Lid uOmanmwN... H3lWdva LOOY WINODE =

A

eLlE

QRN v 218

Q38 ONLLNY I

Jvisa

HOd 2516 Hd G020 e

L-EFED]

yElg o ..a»a E .e»n

AYDNHID3dS
SHIINIONT OL ISWE B8NS

# wwWZXU. L g—gvnd
SOMEE,S"_ WZO._.W m_-.._gm_._ z. .5.

MY NI Q3110348 8 3381 -

DNIAYE INO0HD

038 DNLLNY T

INOZ FONYNILNIVIN
L] ANEHS EE LT L]

ONY HIVALOOH NIW e

Page 81

ONIGTING ATANISSY



MOS®
§
Py JHOLS VIHIALYW

3SNOH 31109

INVT 3SNOHYIMOJ

ONIaTING AT9N3ISSY

O
Pagg 82




00 00L0 Hd M3S G20

uBiSinay saguungy Bumesq
M3s do

A payoayn g umesg
sLeogl 00g:L

L £V 1B ajelg

Buueyy czZZ0

smes JBquuny 1oslold

Buipiing Bunsix3
ue|d uswaseq
oy Bumesg

ISNOHE3IMOd
1oaloig

d11 a3x31ddnd

Rl

MOS @

o
L

Jeg ajeag

WD BNSE| JOf LOSEEY e ey

SBION [BsRUS)

Page 83



60 00} Hd M3S 5220

uBISinay saguungy Bumesq
M3s do

fig paoeyny fq umesg
SL'eosl noe:

e £V 18 aje0g

Buueyy czZZ0

smesg Jequngy 1oeioid

ue|d juswaseq pesodoid
oy Bumesg

ISNOHE3IMOd
1aloug

d11 a3x31ddnd
ey

MOS @

N 1eg 2jeog

L] BNSS| IO} VOSEEY ey rey

Sa50dind SANRASNIN 10} UMOYS INOAE| _NE_Hh.._u_
W
el

soeds BiqRed

anuan fliaug
Guipyng Butsxs
uohuaABIN pascdald

sauMonis Mauouod Gunsxgy
SajoN

SSON [RiBUSD

Page 84



00 LOLO Hd M3S S2eo

uBiSinay saguungy Bumesq
we do

A payoayn g umesg
SL'eosl 00g:L

L £V 1B ajelg

Buuueyy 5zZ0

smes ssoung 1oy

Buipiing Bunsix3
uejd J00|4 puno.n
iy Bumesg

ISNOHE3IMOd
1oaloig

d11 a3x31ddnd

Rl

MOS @

WD BNSE| JOf LOSEEY e ey

Jeg ajeag

SBION [BsRUS)

—l-l-l-..l...._lulllnlll.-

Page 85



e &0
fgpapsyy g umesq
SLeost ooe:

- o
- vamiecba
ey L » .
oy
e o e
e
- .?
weid |
bt |
soeds simeld
Buipyng Buish
uouEAIBILI SOOI
seion
SRS
i e T T

T SRS 2 B 54 s Pl DR Wl e e et S

Page 86




€l 20LL Hd M3s 5220

uniSinay saguungy Bumesq
wa do

fig paoeyny fq umesg
SL'eosl noe:

oieg £V B ajeog

Buueyy czZZ0

smesg Jequngy 1oeioid

ue|d J00|4 1814 pesodoid
oy Bumesg

ISNOHE3IMOd
1aloug

d11 a3x31ddnd
ey

MOS®

Y

N 1eg 2jeog

WD BNSE| 0 LOSEaY =g rey
wea Bujuueng o poswel 51RO EL

Ao
£850CING BANRASN|N J0) UMOUS INOAE] [BLISI|

el

el

sopds aqeE4

anuan ABieug
Guipyng Sunsixg
uopuBBil pesodild

SEION

SSION |BIEUSE)

Wb b

b o o oap

Page 87



00 90L0 Hd M3S 5220
oISy saguungy Bumesg

wa d0
fa paxosu g umesg
SL'e08l oog:
seq £V 18 Bje9g

Buuueid 5Z20
smEg sequny el

Buipiing Bunsix3
ue|d jooy
ey Bumesg

ISNOHEIMOd
aloig

d11 a3x31ddnd
ey

" BEAS STR LO0T
BT AYE ALDE wepee

.o b ' e B

R T TITT Vimes wepdmey | e
1

o ®

®

N 1eg ajgag

D anss| dojuoseay  @ieqg hey

Page 88



.n.a svplrml;wa.g

e ~ do
fapapan fq umesq
SL'20°8L 0oz:1

aeg | Y 18 9895

Page 89




(4] LOE0 Hd M3IS 5220
ueisinay ssawn Buwesg

Mmas na
fa paxosu A umesg
SL'e08l oog:

aeg £V 18 Bje9g

Buuueid 5Z20
SRS JBgny el

Buipiing Bunsix3
uoNEAS|T YLON
ey Bumesg

ISNOHEIMOd
alnig

d11 a3x31ddnd
ey

MOS®

deg 2)g3g

D ANSS| J0j UOSEEY seg ey

gk w1 i) ] O s e it ] S

-
SBION [eIBuSL)

Page 90



£0 LOEL Hd M3S 5220
uoistnay saquiny Bumeig

wa

A umesq]
noe:
£Y 1B aBag

sze0
sequiny 128foig

M3s
fa paxasua
SL'eosl

Meg
Buuueyy
SMEIS

pasodoid
uoieAs|3 YUOoN
oL Bumesg

ISNOHEIMOd
alnig

d11 a3x31ddnd
ey

MOS®

gy

Jeg agag
L] BNSS| J0) UOTEEY e ey
SHON
[P g (7 P ) O SR Cue e ]
Ao

(0004 Tvd) Asig) b1 unojoy
PajED?) JAPMOY [0d ‘usiuid
|BUBd PRIEINSU| PRIANDT

(0002 Tv) A2u b unojog
pajecy Japmod 10d ysiuig

adig JaBmuIEy RNy

(0106 Twd) 3pUMm nojod
pajeor) Japmad J8isak|og susiuid
adig JMEMUIEY LUNUILLINGY

(0004 Tvy) Aei9 BN nojoy
pejen) JapMmad Jalsakiod usiuiy
SBUANOT JBYIEAN PALURIS WINWILNGY Papnix3

(0106 Twdd) @liup nojo
BuusyiaT dNseld pediojuiay sselD

(2009 Tvd) uaais yieq LNoje7
pajEOD) JAapMOd JBISaA|0d ysiuid
II15U] PHOS LiM J00Q PLIELZ WRLILINGY

‘e

61

g

LE

o

Buippeo (euiaixe yajew o}
wniununyy papuedx3 -Buippe|y
(0Z 09 001 W) usesD b -inojey
Paje0]) Japmod 1815aA|0g usiul4

100(] BIANOCT) PBWES 4 WNILILN|Y
Buipped [ewapxa w o}
wnuwnpy papuedx3 -Buippe)

(2009 Twy) usau) yeq unojo)
PajeoD JBpMod Jajsad|ad ‘usiuld
1000 BJANCT PAWES 4 WNULLN|Y

(£009 Twy) uaasg sieq nojeg
paleoy JepMod Jejsakiod tusiuid
adid JelemuIEY WNILILUNY

(£009 TwH) UsBIS WEQ “INoj0Y
pajeag Jepmod Je1sak|od ysiuid
MOPUIA, PAZE[D a[gnoQ SWel [9a)S

MO|3A 2JN0jo]

Buumy ueuoion, sjgnoenay

& 001
aovY We'ge+ 144
A Lol
aov we'se+ 144
ease abnja
esip apnjoul
P31 Buipuel pue \ADS
sdays paubisepay
i
6L
0z .
aov Wee'Ls

9l

sepIs (&
UO PaJANQ|

SIUBIANS ¢
Lz 6 8L

51

‘v

ek

4

(0106 Tv2) BNum nojog)
siomdug Bunsixg o} Juied Auose s1eansg

T s
joued pajeinsu| pe1ebnio)

(0004 Tvd) Aei9 Wb Lnojog
pajea] Japmod Jaisaijod Suysiui4
SBIANOT UEG WNIUIWN|Y PAPRIXT

(L0029 Tvd) usaigy yeq UnojpD
POIROD JapMag Jajsakiog usiuly
SBIANDT JBYJESNN PBLLEL 4 WINLILNGY Papnix3

(02 09 001 Twad) usesn) ybrY unojoD
PBIE0D) JapMa JaIsahiod “usiLi
S8IANOT JBUIEBAN PEWEI WINILILINY PAPRAIXT

(£009 ) usass) yeq Unojod
PEIBOD) JBpMad Jaisafiod tysiuld
4000 S4ANDT] PoUIBL WNAWINTY

=

dOv Wee'69+

0l

(2009 V) usau9 Weq LUnojod
pajeoy) Jepmod Jalsaf|od Jysiuly

JooQ peze|y aignog pawely wniuiwnty

i

&
aov WLL'SH+

s
oY W69 6+

(2009 Tvd) usauD wieq nojag
pajenD) Japmod Ja1sakjod ysiuly
Buijiep uiepnD Wnuniy Jdd

(£009 Tvy) usaun wieg unojo)
18U JOOH/IIBA PaIE|NSL
eusjep bunoeg

(0-0L1-vN) usaus yieQ nojo)
pasipouy (ysiuly

wniuwny papuedx3

(Dz 08 001 W) useis Wb unojoD
[BuUEd JOOH/IIEM PBIEINSU|

“eusiep Gunpeg

(0-0£1-¥nN) ussus) yeq LnojpD
PasIpouy (ysiul4

wnuiwnly papuedx3

A

aoy we'Le+ 44

43

ol

€1

Ll

"SONSUSIIEBIBYD UOhUalal JNoj0d
pue sso|f Jousyxa Wwisy mco_wn_

iy 55016 9oUBULIO
Bl 6 i G Aesb
B yim ajiym pajuied ‘ainjonas
Jejiuis uim Asuwiyo meu Ag
padeidal aq 0} Aeuliyo Bupsixg

Page 91



00 Z0E0 Hd M3S Szzo
ueisinay ssawn Buwesg

wa do
£ payoayn £ umesg
512081 002:1
#eg £Y 18 ae3g
Buuueid 5Z20
SRS JBgny el
Buipying Bunsix3
uonenas|s jse3

ey Bumesg
3ISNOHY3MO

1oalnig

411 a3x3anddnd

wann

MOS®

deg 2)g3g

D ANSS| J0j UOSEEY seg ey

gk w1 i) ] O s e it ] S

-
SBION [eIBuSL)

Page 92



oL ZOEL Hd M3S S220

o o (000 Twel) K819 1617 2nojog

pajens Japmod 10d ‘usiul4

[BUE PSIEINSU| PAIANDT

wa dd
(0002 Tv) A2u b unojog

i i paleoy) Japmod 10d usiuly
SL'20'81 0021 adig JajEmuIEy LWnuLn)y
L) £ 18 9jeag (0106 Twd) 3pUMm nojod
PaIEOY J9pMOd J31sak|0d ysiuid
Buuueyy czZZ0 adid JJEMUIEY LUMUILLNTY
e e (0002 TwH) 39 B nojog
Dpaje0s) 18pMOd Jalsah|od usiuid
SBIANGT JBUIBap UUEQ.I LUy Uarz.xm
u (0106 Tvd) 2y unojo)
pasodoig usNeT DISEld penigjuiay sse9
uoleas|3 jse3 (2009 Tval) uaaig) xeg unojo)
ey Bumesg PRIEDD JApMod Jasafiod (ysiulg
1IUI PHOS WM JOOQ PaLUBIS WURUINNY

FSNOHE3IMOd

aloig

d171 a3axanddnd

wann

MOS®

deg 2)g3g

D ANSS| J0j UOSEEY seg ey

‘sosusioBIRYD
uonuaal INgJo

pue sso|b Jousixa wuua) b

Y ysiuy ssolb aouewsop
ybiy e ypm ‘doy Aeib e ypum
a)yM pajued "aIMonIs JEjILIS
yum Asuluiyo mau Ag paoejdal
aq o} Asuwiyo Bunsix3

“SuN0j0d pasodosd ug UoNEWLOHI

- _o.ha.:nzo!teﬂza&ﬂ__&m-lutlk
uoneussaIdas B Auo aie BumelD siy uo
Buippe eumxe ay) o sinojoo usaul suy

SAION

‘e

61

g

LE

o

Buippeo (euiaixe yajew o}
wniununyy papuedx3 -Buippe|y
(0Z 09 001 W) usesD b -inojey
Paje0]) Japmod 1815aA|0g usiul4

siomsoug Buiisixg o} juled
(0002 Tvd) AeiD Wb unojon

(0106 Twd) BN Hnojoy
OSE B1EDS

100Q BIANCT PAWIR)S WNIULLNY "Gl pajeay) sepmod Jajsa
|aued pajeinsu| pajebniod
Buipped [ewapxa o}

wnuwnpy papuedx3 -Buippe) (0004 Twd) Ae19 Wb unojogy
(2009 Tvd) usaug We(Q NojoY PalBoD) JapMDd J81SBAI0d USILIY
pajeoD Japmog Jajsakjog usiuly S3IANOT YUBG WRIUILN)Y papnix3

100 aIANCT] pales 4 wniununiy ‘L
(£009 TvH) ussug yeq HUnojo)
(2009 TvH) UsaIS WEQ -INojOY pajeoD) Japmog J8jsakiod ysiuly
paleoy) J8pMod Jejsakiog usiuiy SBIANCT Jayjeapy PaLuel ] WniuILNgy papnix3

adid seemuiey wANY g1
(02 09 001 Tvd) usais W unojoy
(£009 Twa) usais yieq wnojg PBIEOY) JapMOd o USIUH
pajeag Jepmod Je1sak|od ysiuid S3IANOT JBUIEBAN PRLIES ] WINIUILNYY PAPRAX3

MOpUIN, POZEIS Bjgnoq aweld |8alg 2}
(£009 Tw) usass) yeq Unojo)
MO Inojed pajeoD sspmod Jaisakiod tusiuld
Buiumy ueuojoip sjgnoenay L 100Q BIANCT PILLEIS WNILILNGY

sjpued sjgejunowsaq
- _
-1
Zi
9
i
A
TOW WL S

Q0 INSE 69%

0l

(2009 V) usau9 Weq LUnojod
pajeoy) Jepmod Jalsaf|od Jysiuly

JooQ peze|y aignog pawely wniuiwnty

(£009 TvH) usaig) ye( unojo)
PBIEOD JSpMOg Jaisakiog US4
Buijiep uiepnD Wnuniy Jdd

(£009 Tvy) usaun wieg unojo)
18UEd JOOR/iIEM PRIEINSL
eusjep bunoeg

(0-0L1-vN) usaus yieQ nojo)
pasipouy (ysiuly

wniuwny papuedx3

{0Z 09 001 Twy) usan Wb unoje)

[aued JOOY/|[BAN PRIBINSU|
“eusiepy Gunjoeg

(0-0£1-¥nN) ussus) yeq LnojpD
Pasipouy [ysiul4

wnjuiwnyy papueds3

- Q0¥ W TS

A

“pn Q0F P T

Buem wepno
o} paxy Buippejo
wmuiinpy papuedx3

Page 93



00 £0£0 Hd M3S 6220
oISy saguungy Bumesg

we d0
fiq payoais g umesq

ERAE: 13 00Z'L
Mg £ 12 9jeag

Buiuue)d szz0
smESg squng jslog

Bupyng Bupsixg
uoljeas|3 Inog
ey Bumesg

ISNOHEIMOd
aloig

d11 a3x31ddnd
ey

MOS®

Jeg agag

D ANSS| J0j UOSEEY sieq ey
‘OGS
sn_vs..:gwmcii_ag:wﬂ...o.uﬁﬂa.

wy ‘U Buminge Suippng Gunsixe sy o)

8NP SUOYALINSSE U0 PESEG UMEID Usaq Sey
Buipiing BUISIXG au) 0 UOHEASD YINDS #1]

Page 94



80 £0EL Hd M3S 6zZ0
unisinay saquingy Bumesg

we d0
fiq payoais fqumeig

GL'eo8l 00Z°L
L) £ 18 9jeag

Buiuueld Szz0
sMEg Jsqungy 1eloid

pasodoiyg
uofjeas|3 pnog
oL Bumesg

ISNOHEIMOd
alnig

d11 a3x31ddnd
ey

MOS®

gy

Jeg agag
w2 BN5S5| 10} LoSEaY aeg ey
150d paanbal ag s ABAINS [BUONIPRE

uy ‘u Bumnge Guippng Bunsike sy o)

anp SUCULINSSE UO PASE UMEID Lsaq SBy
Buipying Bunsixa ay) jo LONEAS YINOS Bi]
“Sanajes pasedosd uo

OB S0} |BUBIEW O] JBja) BSEd|
TSINOD augl rﬂg Luop pue
uogejuasaidas e Auo ae Sumelp ua
Buippe jeuwssixe ay) o sinojod usal suy)

SEION

gk w1 i) ] O s e it ] S
s v
A
" 0
- -

SSON [RiBUSD

(0004 Tvy) Aaugy WbIT unojog
PBjE0) JBPMOd Ja1sak|od (ysiuld
[BUB P8IEINSU| PaIANDT]

(0002 Tv) A2u b unojog
palecg Japmod Ja1sak|og usiuig
adig Jajemuiey Wniuingy

(0106 Twd) 3pUMm nojod
pajeor) Japmad J8isak|og susiuid
adig JMEMUIEY LUNUILLINGY

(0004 Tvd) Aesgy BN nopg
pejen) JapMmad Jalsakiod usiuiy
SBUANOT JBYIEAN PALURIS WINWILNGY Papnix3

(0106 TwH) 8lUpA Unojog
Buuane onseld paolojuiay ssei9

(2009 Tvy) uaaus xieq nojeY
pajECn) JBpMOd JaiSak|0d ysiuig
I9U] PHOS UM JOOQ PBLUEIS LWRIUILINGY

A

OOV N LEY T om
A

OO WEE T w
A

Q0w WLwE s
A

o W e T b

Ll

‘sosusioBIRYD
uonuaal INgJo

pue sso|b Jousixa wuay Bu

ypam ysiuy ssolb acuewiop
ybiy e yum ‘doj Aeab e ypm
ajym _.__mm ‘adnmonas Je|iwns
yum Asuluiyo mau Ag paoejdal
aq o} Asuwiyo Bunsix3

‘e

61

8l

LE

o

Buippep j[euwaixa yajew o}
whupwnpy papuedx3 ‘Buipped

(02 09 001 TvH) vesus Wb -nojod
POJEOD) JapMOd J9ISBA0 USiuIg
100(] BIANOCT) PBWES 4 WNILILN|Y

Buipped [ewaxe ymew o]
wniuwnyy papuedx3 -Buipped
(2009 Twy) usau) yeq unojo)

pajeo) Jepmog Jajsakjog usiuld
100(] 84ANGT PALEL 4 WNULLN|Y

(£009 TwH) usass) yeq nojoy
pajeo)) Jepmod 18jsah|od usiuid
adid JalemulEy WALILLINYY

(£009 Twa) usais yieq wnojg
Ppateos) JBpMod 91S3A|0¢ 1ysiuld
MOPUIM, POZE[D BGNOQ SWEI (9915

MO[|a A, Inojon
Buiumy ueLjaIA BjaeNaY

sjaued ajgejunowsag

28

51

‘v

ek

4

(0L06 Twy) 8lum unojeg
siomsoug Buiisixg o} juled Auoseyy ajeans

P ! e A
jpued pajeinsu) pajeiiniod

(0002 Twy) Aeio Wb unojon
PajEn) JepMOd Ja1seA0d Usiuld
SBIANOT YUBE WINILIWN|Y Papnijx3

(009 Tvd) ussun yeg UnojoD
pajeoy japmod Jajsakiod ‘ysiuig
SBIANDT JBYIEBAL PBLUE ] WMLILLNGY Papnixd

(02 09 001 Tvd) usais W unojoy
PBJED]) JApMOd J2)saki0g (ysiuig
SBIANDT JBUIESN, PRI WNUNLNDY PEpnaxs

(£009 Tvi) ussuS) Weq unojod
pajeo) Japmod Jaisakiod (ysiuid
I00Q] BIAN0T PEWES 4 WNIUIWNY

.

TR R—
.

|

e —

£l

QY WEEER

L 418 14

sapis ||
U0 palano|

SIubIAsG ¢
8L

0l

(4009 Twd) ussis) yeq unojod
pajeoy) Jepmod Jalsaf|od Jysiuly
J00Q PAZE(D BIGNOQ PAWEL WAILIWNfY

(£009 TvH) usaig) ye( unojo)
pajeay) Jepmod Jajsakiod (ysiulg
Buijiep uiepnD Wnuniy Jdd

(£009 Tvy) usaig yeq UnojoD
18UEd JOOR/iIEM PRIEINSL
eusjep bunoeg

(0-041-wN) vaau e INojod
PaSIpOUY (ysiul4

wniuwny papuedx3

(02 09 001 W) usais WBIT UNojRD
[auBd JooY/IIEA paleInsu|

“eusiepy Gunjoeg

(0-041-wn) usaus) yieq unojod
paSIpoUY (Ysili4

wniuwnyy papuedx3

Zl

. 6L

s FN

Page 95



00 ¥0E0 Hd M3S 5220
oISy saguungy Bumesg

wa d0
fa paxosu g umesg
SL'e08l oog:
aeg £V 18 Bje9g

Buuueid szz0
smEg squng jslog

Buipiing Bunsix3
uoned|3 1sepm
ey Bumesg

ISNOHEIMOd
aloig

d11 a3x31ddnd
ey

MOS®

deg 2)g3g

D ANSS| J0j UOSEEY sieq ey

Page 96



pandxd Aduminium

Calour Daﬂl Grem (UA-170-0)
Backing Matenal

Insulated Wail/Roof P

Caolour. Light Green lfRAL 100 60 20)

panded Aluminium

ezsh: Anodised
Colour: Dark Green (UA-170-0}
Sockmg Matenal
Insulated W

alllRoof P:
Catour Darl: Green {M BO0Z)
3 PPC Alummm Curtain W&Ilanq
Cﬂbnr Dark Green

Prpnytega ]

rdentn i kg Rt s smrmre
Cireaing et eaiind 3 b o o o et
MNotes

Rev Date

Reason for lssue Chik

Aluminium Framed Double Glazed Door
Finish: Polyester Powder Coated
Colour: Dark Grean

Nummlum Framed Louvre Door

Finish: Polyester Powder Coated
Colour: Dark Green
Extruded an-um Framed Weather Louvres
Flnlsh Pol Powder Coated

»ﬁ Green (RAL 100 60 20)

Extruded Aluminium Framed Weather Louvres
Finish: Powusloc Powder Coated
Colour: Dark Green

Extruded Aluminum Bank Louvres
Finish: Pmusr Powder Coated

Keyplan

Scale

Page 97

All brickwork is indicative

Ak -
All brick bonds and quoins
to ba retained.

7
Demountable Panels

7
To S.E. Design
C ated Alumini
Finish’ Powder Coated

Coiour: Light Gray
Silicate Masonry Paint to Existing Brickwork
Colour: White
Retractible Victonian Awning
Colour: Yellow
Steel Frame Douhle Glazed Window
ansh F'ohyaa Powder Coated
?Iummmm Ramwater Pipe
inish: Polyes
Colour: Dark Green

ew

Client

PURPLEXED LLP

Project
POWER HOUSE

Notional Ductwork,

Plant

To S.E. Design

Notional Ductwork

Aluminium Framed Louvre Door

Finish: Polyester Powder Coated

Calour: Dark Green (RAL 6002)

Cdsdg&g 2 Aluminium

o m external cladding

Alurninium Framed Louvre Door

Finish: ster Powder Coated

Colour: Light Green (RAL 100 60 20)
Btm xpnnﬁad Aluminium

o m

Aluminium Framed Door with Solid Infill
Finigh: Polyesier Powder Coated
Colour: Dark Green

Glass Reinforced Plastc Lettering
Colour: White

Extruded vamwn Framed Weather Louvres

Fiish muor

Drawing Title
West Elevation
Typeal Louvre Detad

Project Number Status
0225 Planning
Scale at A3 Date
1:50 18.02.15
Drawn by Checked by
CP BM
Drawing Number Revision
0225 _SEW_PH_2201 00




20 ¥OEL Hd M3S 5220

(0004 Tvd) e BT unojen Buippea (eusajxa yajew o) (0LO6 Tvy) anum, Lnojo
uofEII 18qum Bumeicy PalE0] JapMod 10d ‘usiuid wnuwnpy papuedx3 ‘Buippe|n siomioug Bunsixg of juled luosey sleans 0l (2009 Twy) ussig yeq oo
|auBd pejgnsy| paiAne i (02 09 001 W) veaun b inojo) pajeoy) Jepmod Jalsaf|od Jysiuly
wa d0 pajenD) JepMod J81SaA|0g (usiurg (0004 Twy) Aeig Wb nojon J00Q PAZE(D BIGNOQ PAWEL WAILIWNfY
g payoayn fig umesg (0002 TvH) Asu9) b unojo] 100(] BIANCT PBWEI WNUILNGY G| pajens) jepMod Ja]sa. Sysiulg ) .
PajED]) JapMmod 18] “ysiuig [2ued pajeinsu) pajebiniod 6 (£009 TvH) usaI9 yeq Unojog
S1'20°8L 00z:1 adig Jaemuley Whuwny 0z Buippeo [ewaixe ] Ppale0D) JBpmod Ja1Sak|0d ysill4
wniunpy papuedx3 -Buippe|n (0004 Twd) Ae19 Wb unojogy Buiep UIBLND Wniuwny Ddd
L) £ 18 9jeag (0106 Twd) 3pUMm nojod (2009 Twy) usau) yeq unojo) Paje0] JapMod J8isafiod usiui4
pajeor) Japmad J8isak|og susiuid PaIE0D) JBpMod Jaised|od ‘usiuld SAUANOT HUEE WRILIWN)Y Papnix3 g (£009 Tvy) usaig yeq UnojoD
Buuueid szzo adid Jalemuley WNUWNy 6L 1000 IANCT PALIEIY WNIULUNNY ¢l 18UEd JOOR/iIEM PRIEINSL
g s i (£009 Tvd) ussug yeq nojeD eusiep bupoeg
' (0004 Tve) Aei9) Wb unojon (2009 Twy) vasig YEQ LNoOY PBjE0] Japmogd Jaisakiod “ysiuig (0-041-wN) vaau e INojod
PEIE0D) JAPMOd JBISaA|0d [usiuid pajeos) JepMod 18)seA|od tusiuid S8IANOT JBYIESA PBLUELS WINILIWANY PaPNAXT L PaSIpOUY (ysiul4
SBIANCT JSUIEAAN PALURIS WINIUNYY PIPRAXT gL adid JelemulEy WNLLINY €1 wnurunfy papuedx3
(02 09 001 Tvy) usess Wb nojoD
(0106 Tvd) 8y unojoy (£009 Twa) usais yieq wnojg PBjEO]) JBpMOd dusiug (02 09 001 Tvy) vaaun Wb unojo)
pasodoid Buusne onseld peoiojuiey ssel9  “LL paleay Jepmod Jeisehod ysiuy S3UANOT JBUIESAN PREIS WINILIWNGY PBPNAXS g [8uEd JOOH/IIEA PEIE|NSU|
i 159 5 MOPUIp, PRZEID BignoQ SWweld P8l Zi - -[eusiep buppeg
NS 1SaM (2009 Tva) usRIS seq LNoY (2009 Twa) ussus) weq unojpy (0-0£1-¥N) uBBIS) YEQ LINDIOD
sy Bumesg pajEny Japmod Jasad|od ysiuid MO[|a A, Inojon pajeo) Japmod Jaisakiod (ysiuid paSIpoUY (Ysili4
II4U] PIOS WiIM JOOQ PalUe.d Whwwnly gL Buiumy ueuoip sjanoensy 1L 100Q 8IANCT PRI WNLIWNYY G wnuiwnly papuedx3
3ISNOHY3IMOd sjpued ajgejunowaq
aloig A :
GO T o m— fiskes
=i o g
L .
A ! |
d11a3x3dyEnd P— n
e S o WS 5N A =
0% LB T rd EES —
:\“\ i L &
zi 1/
A po B I E
ooV R e Y ]
= : —y oL . . ot
I A
QO WL LS
Jeg ajgag
a8 . 7
WD BNSS| 40} UOSEEY g ney
A
OOV NES 15+
‘sosusioBIRYD
uonuaal INgJo
pue sso|b Jousixa wua) B
Y ysiuy ssolb aouewsop
ybiy e ypm ‘doy Aeib e ypum
a)IYM PaIUIED "BINONIS JEJILIS
yum Asuluiyo mau Ag paoejdal
aq o} Asuwiyo Bunsix3
1s0d pasnbal om..___s fonns jBuonIppE
uy ‘u Bumnge Buppng Bunsixe sy o)
SUOLUNSSE UD PRSE] UMEID USaq Sey
IpING BUNSIXD DU) JO USHBAMD 150M BUL
“sunojoa pasodasd uo
uoneuLaul s0) Aay |EUBJeL 0} Jaja) B5ED|d

SN0 DU} DB JUOP pue
Sﬁ.i%.s&ozcogarﬂiuﬁ ua
Buippe eumxe ay) o sinojoo usaul suy

se1oN i
O W e B O ST Duw e S l] S

Q0¥ WET 69

Page 98



80 002} Hd M3S 5220
oISy saguungy Bumesg

we do
fiq payosun g umesg

sLeogl 0og:L
Mg £Y I8 8jRag

Buued Szz0
smeig smauwng 1sfoid

soeds ajqixal4 pue a1uag ABieu
¥ uoioeg
ey Bumesg

ISNOHYIMO
waloig

d11 a3x31ddnd

BLL BTE LeDO

pel000L Tv¥) ko9 1B moto0
Japmod ysturg

|auEd pIgINsSY] paJANDT L

(0004 T} fag a.«_“_“wﬂsow
adig JaiemUIEy WAILILINY

(0004 Tvd) AeJ9 Wb nojon
paleo) Japmod Jysiul
SBIANDT JSYIEIAN PIWEIS WNUILINYY P3pRIp

(0L06 Twdd) BHYp Unojog
Buusne oIseld penijuiay ssej9

umw%.ixvg,_ho,.,_ﬁoo
114Ul PHOS WM J00Q PBLUBIS WAIILINTY

ES 001

OOV WE 28+ 44

A o1

QO WESE* dd

auesry Bunsixg

ysi (0004 Tvd) Aei9 anajogy
i Sk Ppajeo) jepwod i—wﬁ“_ usiulg

(2009 Twa) usais) yeq wnojpg
pajeoy JepMod 181SaA|0d (ysiud
MOPUIN, PBZE[D BjGnOg SWEld [9815

(0L06 Twy) 8lum unojeg
siomyoug Bunsix3 o) si.wgmzoai ajes

|aued pajeinsu| pajebniod

(0004 Twd) Ae19 Wb unojogy
PajE0] JapMod g&za “ysiti4
SEUANDT HUBE WRILILUN)Y PapNIX3

~888_3v§94§3
Daigon Jypiog arsekioy st
S8IANOT JBUIEBAN PEWEI WINILILINY PAPRAIXT

OOV WZE 6

e ——~

um

0

o < ~ L] @

(2009 ) usaus) yeq Lnojog
Pajeny) Japmod Jajsekiod ysiuly

JooQ paze|9 ejgnog paweld WhiuIwnfy
(£009 Tvd) ussig yeq Unojod
&a&g.g “ysiulg
Buniepy UIBLND WNILWANY Ddd

(£009 Tvd) usaug) yeq UNojoy
|aued JoO/iIEAA Pale|nsL|
eusjep bunoeg

(0-041-wn) :..w_.m e ,_mao_ﬂw
wnurunfy papuedx3

(02 09 001 v} UBBID WBIT LNojeD)
[8UB JOOMI[E PRIEINSU]

“jeusiep buppeg

(0:021-vn) usaso yieq 0
wnyuiwnly papuedx3

Page 99



(0004 Ty A8 B unojogy Buippejo [ewalxa o} ' (0106 Py, -
uoiEnsY Hquy Bameic Ewmw!!eau:c_aﬁ ystury WUy, papuedsx ﬁwﬁo Eﬁ&?ﬁﬂsiﬂﬁ.ﬁig ok (4009 Tvd) ussis) yieg Lnojod
|aued paiAno iz (0Z 09 001 ) usaun -nojag ozaﬁw&.bng J8158A|0d ysiul4
u_.;m_ﬁc w_a Em- a 2E 1o0Q sussmaﬁl._u E:...ES.“ Bl nnﬁ%h..ou!wm ,.ﬁnxu. » 4 v ¥
& = i glﬂ_ﬂcg e o _G_._l.m o » g}.&%«d‘:u
gheosi 054 wnuiy pOPUBGKD BUIPPELD (0002 T94) Ae19 1B nojed BUIEM WIELND WNIUINY Ddd '€
L) £ 1B 9e0S (2009 Tvd) usaug We(Q NojoY PajEQ] JapMod “ysiti4
PAEOD) JBPMO JBISaod usiuly S8IANOT YUBE WRILIWNYY POpNIXT g (2009 Tv) usaus) weq unojod
Buuelg geeo JooQ B4ANOT PALELS WAILNNY ‘¢l : [BUEd JOOY/|[BAA PBIEINSU|
smeig soquiny peloid ¥ (2009 g_gé [eusiep Guppeg
(2009 Tvd) usass yieq nojpYy pajeoD JspMod “ysiul (0-0£1-¥n) usaud g Jnojoly
pajeo)) Jepmo 18jsak|og usiuiy SBIANDT JBLJEBAA PBLLEL] WNULLNY PBPRIXT L pasipouly ysiul4
adid Jaiemuiey whwnly gl ; : wnununy papuedx3
(0Z 09 001 Ty UseuD WBI Lnojog
(2009 ) usaID) YEQ LN0jRD i!oogmiuﬁsmuﬁzu . (02 09 001 Twy) uaaig B tnojog
Ie1aq Buippe(D § 2iAN07 ﬁ gt o e 9 !
aluad
oy Bumesg :
ISNOHY3IMO
walbig

d11a3x3nddnd
wuann

e — BELL BEE Lene
S¥0 ALDE wEBvE)

a0 amimba W SEsletd o
wes yramiabemenen pimes wepdmeg | ww
————

Jeg ajErg

83

anss ojuosesy @i Aoy
Buieg o) pRseY G PO0L 20

Page 100



Page 101

)

ANVT ISNOHY3IMOd




__ - | ONIGTING ATENISSY

|
]

Pageg 02

NE14 1S

1
B
g

'
oy
H
¥
:
|
|

-
()

— avod H1A8

-

4!_. 4_!_!1&'!




= nﬁ B omur  mn ~eensm g
-,

ONIdTING ATaN3SSY

aNVT 3SNOHYIMOd




00 ¥5L6 Hd M3S 5220

uoistnay saquiny Bume:q
M3as a1

g payosyn Agq umesq
SL'e0'8l 0s:4

s £ 18 9jeag

ONINNY1d ggeo
smeg sequiny peloid

Y130 ONIAYL IA00HD
iy Bumesg

ISNOHEIMOd
alnig

d11 a3x31ddnd
ey

MOS®

deg 2)g3g

w2 BN5S5| 10} LoSEaY aeg ey

uonesqng W00y Jajap seo




= u
wo [
f— -

| o

B i e ]

——

pr—

-

51 it

_ ——
®

W

Fo e
s
= [

—-

R

Jr——
S SE

JHOLS TVIHILYIN

ISNOH Y3108

ANV 3SNOHY3IMOd

ONIaTING AT9N3ISSY

O
Pagés105




00 2516 Hd M3S 5220
oISy saquingy Bumesg

M3s aL
faq payoayny g umesq

SL'eosl oe:L
feq £Y I8 g

“OdNI szZz0
smEs sequny 18log

¢ 40 | 133HS
SV13A TVOIdAL
il Bumesg

walbig

d11a3x3nddnd
wuann

e — BELL BEE Lene
S¥0 ALDE wEBvE)

a0 amimba W SEsletd o
wes yramiabemenen pimes wepdmeg | ww

2is ol %8 1008

T EEy

Jeg ajErg

L] BNSE| JOj UOSEEY ajeg ey

¥
LT O BN L Bk 43

SRR



Lo €516 Hd M3S 5220
oISy saguinpy Bumesg

mas oL

£ paysaysny A umesg
SLz0'8l 0z:L
eg Y 1 8|eag

ONINNYId gzz0

240 ¢ 133HS
S7IV130 VIIdAL
sy Bumesg

JSNOHEIMOA
waloig

d7171 a3x3nddnd
wuann

T—— SEL4 $T8 Lepe

290 4133 vapvEy
T ™ § eIt B
LRI TR T Venes wsrimoy | e

NOILONYLSNOD HOd LON
"ATINO LNILNI NOIS3a

SBION

gk w1 i) ] O s e it ] S
U TG R WA UV ol 0 A ) 1 B
T . L b 50 R ) A B

SBION [EIouBDy

WA RIS
o »§

Ui 90 WOLLO 14 HEANT
B A TS Sra P

NILL i L TTatAL SO

J35 HAINIDNG D4 539 ONWS

B ) i I e 0 6 i
il i T=HTE
Ay A e A AT
_._. ._ L _ ... £1 IT .|M.|“....
. __ L i ¢
i e T
| i WA W SR N e e A e S TR
.

I35 HIINIDNT 0L 35VE BN




1

Notes:
I:I Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
The Old Vinyl Factory

Blyth Road
Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Scale:

1:3,000

Planning Application Ref:
59872/APP/2015/665

Date:
May 2015

Planning Committee:

Major Page 108

LONDDN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address VYNERS SCHOOL WARREN ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Erection of a temporary single classroom unit with associated external works

LBH Ref Nos: 4514/APP/2015/1241

Date Plans Received: 02/04/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 02/04/2015

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



L0/d/év1/a/S10e

FLEWEL M
=

2
Bv3 21
KKKKKKKK
IOOHIE SHAN. AA
-
¥IZ LLT GERID :xBj
1ik OST SEBLO 8L
ML AN "XIST0aN .sﬂ“hus .5&0—5
ok WISt LigEaye Hmene
ome)
NOOQDONITTIH

M0LZ= V3YV 3LIS




qqqqqqq

T 1
sl oL ] 0

prrer— suoineAs|e pue ueld o} punous) Aeid
s s €0/d/6¥1/Q/510Z Joquinu Bumesp 93
T — “JUN WOOISSE[D

Jejnpow ajBuis e Jo uoneso| pasodold

spays Mg

suspled
leay




€0/d/S¥1/A/S10¢C

o s

FLEWLL
v

Y ool
e

AS 15

yopcsa ._...5.!—

LINA MOOWSSYTD WY INAOH ¥Od
SNOILYAZTE ¥ Nvld 0350d0Nd

2

B2 DLEN WYHNINDI
QYO NIWEYM
IOOHIE SHIANAA

oW

NOIL¥AT13 HIHON

NOCGODNITTI4

i Si4 i ATPG L O
ELauacis S4ms) A S PR, g O PaUca) 81

L= =

S

® ©]

©

NOILVAZTY HINOS

® G]

9]

SINVH4 HO0A ILIHM A3 LY0D ¥IAMOd WNININNTY &)
SINVHA MOANIM FLIHM I LVYOD HIAMOd WNINIANTY €)
HSINI4 1734 NI 300¥ Lv14 ©

ONIAAY10 d3¥NLX3L AIHSINIA AYOLOVHd (D

NYId 3US Lavd
| oosi ewos

1 1 1 1 L L e
wog o¥ og 0z oL w

001:L @Ipos
E_o_ th m muﬂ. o n__..
NOILYA3T3 LSVY3
® ®
NOILVAZTI 1S3IM
SIRIpUEY — _
saquir)
@ @ * a ”m
@ I
ysiuy 1oo)jdijs-uou yim NY1d

pauyj Bupue g dwey

o Gl ey g By

sy wn | e |

V419 .
NOO¥SSV1D i
WYY

[T

Page 112




EN ROA

Tennis Courts

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Vyners School
Warren Road

Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
4514/APP/2015/1241 1:1,250

Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page113| May 2015

™ILLINGDON

LONODN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BOURNE PRIMARY SCHOOL CEDAR AVENUE RUISLIP
Development: Erection of a 10.5m X 8.65m mobile classroom unit with associated external
WOrks.

LBH Ref Nos: 4328/APP/2015/1018

Date Plans Received: 19/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/03/2015

Major Applications Planning Committee -13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



Recreation Ground

Recreation Ground

0 29 50 75 100 125m
Scale\ 1:1250
. NOTES. - DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. The Conlractor must verily all dimensions at the site before selling oul,
: F i cOmmencing work, of making any shop drawings. Any discrepancies must be reportad 1o the Conlract Administalor before proceeding
A [Modular class unit position and school extension position amended ST 09/04/15
Rev Revision notes Initials Date
Project Scale Drawn by
BOURNE PRIMARY SCHOOL 1:1250 @ A4 |ST
CEDAR AVENUE, RUISLIP HA4 6UJ Date Checked by
x Description ng 04/15 SV
™HILLINGDON SITE LOCATION Rage 115 Drawing No. Rev.
o 2015/D/145/01 A







Y

€0/d/Sv1/a/S1L0e

o

GLirlE0

..... Rl -t

v ot

LINM WOOHESY 1D My INA0N H04
SHOILYATTI ¥ NYd Q350d0Hd

g

NOILVYA3T3 LSV3 HIHON

08 PeH NS

INNIAY UVa3TD

WOOHDIS AdVNIEG INGNOE
s

N

wonsi

YADNITTIH

L

®

ol |

o g [

s s |

e

0 N L e 3TIS AGN 00

o i e

o
At s i g i s A e 3 R o ok

PP A ——

NOILVAZT3 1S3M HINOS

®

©

S3INVYL HOOA JLIHM A3.LVOD ¥3AMOd WNININNTY §)
S3INVY4 MOANIM JLIHM A3LVOD H¥3IAMOd WNININNTY €

HSINI4 1134 NI 400Y 1Y14 @
ONIAaY10 A3YNLX3L AIHSINIA AHOLOVH (D

Fhao

001:1L ®pOg

gL

T s e e

] nuu o
NOILVAIT3 1S3 HLNOS

®

NOILVAFTI 1S3IM HIYON

i

===

® ®

Ajuo maia aales|pu|
dhuwes jeuiagxy

| B

a3

#WS8 V4ID
NOOHSSY1D

0L

Page 117




bn Ground

Woodside

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
[ | site boundary Bourne Primary School OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Cedar Avenue RPelsalgre]::; ggg:gﬁs

Ruislip Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

This copy has been made by or with
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

the authority of the Head of Committee

Servi tt tion 47 of th . . .
Cemc.es pursuant fo section =7 ot e Planning Application Ref: Scale:
opyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act). 4328/APP/2015/1018 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey Major Page 118 May 2015
100019283 LONDIDN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 33-37 BELMONT ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Reserved matters (Landscaping) in compliance with conditions 2 and 7 of
permission 45222/APP/2009/379 (Additional two storeys to existing building tc
provide 9 residential units, three storey side stairwell extension and alterations
to existing detached outbuilding, involving demolition of part front
entrance/gym (Outline application for approval of access, appearance, layout
and scale.)

LBH Ref Nos: 45222/APP/2015/1005

Date Plans Received: 18/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/03/2015

Major Applications Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



Rev.

£ Date

1. This drawing is subject to copyright and is not to be reproduced in port or whole without approval.
2. Do not scale this drawing — Check all dimensions on site.

Checked by

Project

Residential Development, Belmont Road, Uxbridge

Ltd.

Client Dahlia Properties (Jersey)

Dwg Title

Location Plan

rawn AH

P“MAR 2009

Scale@A41

Lancashire
PR1

www.cassidyashton.co.uk caabs@cassidyashton.co.uk Fax: 01772

1 Regency Chambers Cheshire House

CASSIDY + ASHTON fem™ W50 Seoia

Architects  Building Surveyors  Planners  Designers FR' 03'1“7579 61 235 350 TaL 2000 T8 SRSy MEseess
55000 Fox: 0161 762 5801 Fax: 0151 4236915

Dwg No.

Lot

Rev.

1




006E0F PEELO

13

SRSt nT
ONINNYId NMOL

¥N 02 UCJYSEADISSED MMM

Tk prssen

|eanidde inoyim

aqoym 40 ped W peanpaides

®g oy deu 1 puE 1gBukdes o) jselans &) Buimeip Sigg

MOE tHD 1918840 'PEOY UDIIBIS '8snoy ApISSeED
AME LMd ‘BIIUSEOUERY ‘uojsalg ‘|0 1SEY 4

ONIAIAHNS

oNIalIng

‘89| 1i0 18188y
ce21110 uolseld

FJHNLO3LIHOYY

‘1 - 3W0S

- £008

NVY1d SNIdVOSANVY1
39argxXn - avoyd INOW139

\ o“-,
3

4=

6

+

)
IMyo

1 L4

CHACHIAY WV ILHIS B0
AVMY A8 A" 3ME 03LV0D
HAAMOD SHINDOT IDVHOLS

A0AE ONIONVIS IS e

W1 TIAVHE 0I0MSL00
ONY 30W4 ONIOTINE

440 UNNDDE | 35 BHIN
Nid 20d UALGST X URNDS

20e|d EEEO_

Q3143ANCD
39 OL ONITTING DNLLSIX3

WAD DONILSIX3

>
<
=
(m)]
(4
&
| 7N
2 g
mm ¢ e
e

0z L._ 51
LT 44 | L4

STMHIA

ONINVL 40 T1EVdYD |

SYIHY TV ALENOD
O HSINES DL 44

1€

6¢

LT 0} TC

T—

+

| B M 30 |
1 wnwagsp x wios |

Page 121



Shelter .-~

- agom,

. sfj:::;;“‘

Bakers Court

Bus Station

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
33-37 Belmont Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Uxbridge
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
45222/APP/2015/1005 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page 122 | May 2015

™NILLINGDON

|
LONDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the meetings held on 24 March 2015 and 14 April 2015
	Minutes of Previous Meeting

	6 The Old Vinyl Factory, Blyth Road, Hayes 59872/APP/2015/665
	7 Vyners School, Warren Road, Ickenham 4514/APP/2015/1241
	8 Bourne Primary School, Cedar Avenue, Ruislip 4328/APP/2015/1018
	9 33-37 Belmont Road, Uxbridge 45222/APP/2015/1005
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

